
 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 5, 2020  Page | 1 

Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Meeting 

Tuesday, May 5, 2020 – 7:00 PM 

 

This Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Telephone Conference Meeting The Requirements In The “Guidance 

Of Public Bodies On The Open Meetings Act” As Provided By The Office Of The Attorney General To 

Comply With Illinois Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order # 2020-33. 

 

To Participate, Dial: 1-(650)-419-1505 And When Prompted Enter The Meeting ID: 690606487 # 

If Prompted For A Participant ID Press # 

Please Speak Clearly And Announce Your Name After Joining. 

We Will Need A Record Of All Participants For Our Minutes. 

We Ask All Participants To Please Mute Their Phones Unless They Have Been Addressed To Speak. 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call To Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge 

4. Hearing of the Citizens (Please see Rules of Citizen Participation) 

 

5. Acknowledged & Ratified: 

a. Village President Bill Hintz has approved an estimate from Cummins Sales and Service in the amount of $471.64 to 

replace the Hot Start Block Heater at Pump House A. This will be installed the next time they come out to perform the 

preventative maintenance check. 

b. Village President Bill Hintz has approved an estimate from Cummins Sales and Service in the amount of $229.10 to 

replace Battery at Pump House B. This will be installed the next time they come out to perform the preventative 

maintenance check. 

c. Village President Bill Hintz approved and authorized purchasing Annual Software and Hardware from Ferguson Water 

Works at a total cost of $3,887.99 (this was recommended at the Public Works Committee Meeting on March 10, 

2020 – This will be done and billed in three phases – 1st – Annual Fee for the 1-R900 Belt Clip used for reading water 

meters – this is a current cost each year.  2nd – Annual Fee for the Neptune 360 Cloud Based Software (Neptune will 

be using Amazon Cloud for the storage and will hold more information that we currently have. The Cloud storage is 

paid for by Neptune out of these annual fees.) 3rd – Neptune System implementation and Training (one-time fee) 

$1,500.00. 

d. Village President Bill Hintz has approved a Memorandum of Understanding between the Village of Carbon Cliff and 

Rock Island County Emergency Management Agency. This allows the Rock Island County Emergency Management 

Agency (EMA) to use the bays located on the Rock Island County Sheriff’s Office side of the building in the event they 

need to hold an outreach event for flood victims, or other natural disasters, etc. This is like the event they held last 

year where residents came down to obtain flood victim information and apply for assistance. 

e. Village President Bill Hintz has authorized Clerk Hopkins to pay invoices from attorney’s “Ottosen, Dinolfo, Hasenbalg, 

& Castaldo, Ltd” for legal services. Kathleen Field Orr who is our Village Attorney, has joined the above-mentioned 

firm. Kathy Orr has always invoiced us herself for any work she has done for the Village, these invoices came from 

Kathleen Field Orr & Associates. If Kathy requires assistance from the firm “Ottosen, Dinolfo, Hasenbalg, & Castaldo, 

Ltd”, we will be invoiced by the firm and not Kathleen Field Orr & Associates. Neither Kathy or the firm will invoice for 

the same work. We will only be billed from one or the other. 

V.P. Bill Hintz ❑ Todd Cantrell ❑ 

Keith Curry ❑ 

Robert Dreher ❑ 

Leevon Harris ❑ 

Alma Neels ❑ 

Larry Scott ❑ 



 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 5, 2020  Page | 2 

f. DOCAS Nick Gottwalt was authorized by Village President Bill Hintz to have Mutual Wheel Company repair Truck #2. 

Work done consisted of cam bushing, ball joints, tie rod ends, drag link, steering stabilizer at a total price of $2,241.95 

($1,216.95 parts and $1,025.00 labor), repairs done on Tuesday March 24, 2020. 

g. Village President Bill Hintz has executed the IL EPA Compliance Statement and the IL EPA Compliance Commitment 

Agreement – both these forms are updating IL EPA on the progress and time frame of the new water treatment plant. 

h. Resolution No. 2020-01 “A Resolution for Maintenance Under the Illinois Highway Code for Calendar Year 2020” 

($133,173.75) This needed to be submitted to IDOT prior to March 31, 2020. The Village has passed the same 

resolution for several years. Funds could not have been utilized by the Village. 

i. Village President Bill Hintz has authorized Clerk Hopkins to purchase a Panini Check Scanner for depositing checks 

into the bank. Total cost after incentives paid is $414.99. (This was purchased and implemented to avoid contact with 

the bank for the safety of the COVID-19 virus.) 

 

6. Approval of “Acknowledged & Ratified”. 

a. Motion to approve Acknowledged & Ratified as presented. (5.a., b., c., d., e., f., g., h., i.) 

Roll Call Vote: 

 

 1st: ______________________  2nd: _________________________  

 

 Yes = ______  No = ______  Absent =_______  

 

7. Village President’s Agenda: 

a. Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-05 “An Ordinance Granting Emergency Powers To The Village President Of The 

Village Of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois.” (Vote Separately) 

b. The Village has received a check in the amount of $233.20 from Del’s Metal for the scrapping of items discussed at 

Committee. (5,140 lbs. of Unp Steel & Sheet Iron @ $40.00 per ton = $102.80 and 6,520 lbs. of Unp Steel @ $40.00 

per ton = $130.40) 

c. Village President Bill Hintz declares the week of May 3-9, 2020 as “Drinking Water Week” 

d. Village President Bill Hintz declares the week of May 3-9, 2020 as “Municipal Clerks Week” 

 

 

8. Meetings / Conferences: 

a. All meetings and conferences have been either canceled or postponed per the Governor’s Executive Order(s). 

 

 

9. Committee Meetings: 

a. Public Properties Committee: 

1. Next Meeting, Monday, May 11, 2020, 6:00 p.m. via Telephone Conference. 

Dial: 1-(650)-419-1505 

Meeting ID: 379192595 # 

b. Public Safety Committee: 

1. Next Meeting, Monday, May 11, 2020, 7:00 p.m. via Telephone Conference. 

Dial: 1-(650)-419-1505 

Meeting ID: 325235068 # 

c. Public Works Committee: 

1. Next Meeting, Tuesday, May 12, 2020, 6:00 p.m. via Telephone Conference. 

Dial: 1-(650)-419-1505 

Meeting ID: 788103823 # 



 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 5, 2020  Page | 3 

d. Administration Committee: 

1. Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-01 “An Ordinance Providing For The Regulation Of Deposits In Ditches; 

Firewood Stacks; Cluttered, Discarded, Or Abandoned Items; And Landscape Waste, Which Amends The Code 

Of Ordinances Of The Village Of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois” 

2. Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-02 “An Ordinance Providing For Open Burning Restrictions, Which 

Amends Title 2, Article 3 Of The Code Of Ordinances Of The Village Of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, 

Illinois.” 

3. Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-04 “An Ordinance Amending The Zoning Ordinance Of The Village Of Carbon 

Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois” (Restrictions on Trailers, Tents, and Boats) 

4. Next meeting, Tuesday, May 12, 2020, 7:00 p.m. via Telephone Conference. 

Dial: 1-(650)-419-1505 

Meeting ID: 944903063 # 

 

10. Approval of “Committee Meetings”. 

a. Motion to approve Committee Meetings as presented. (9.d.1., d.2., d.3.) 

Roll Call Vote: 

 

 1st: ______________________  2nd: _________________________  

 

 Yes = ______  No = ______  Absent =_______  

 

11. Minutes / Reports / Public Notices: 

a. Minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees for Tuesday, March 3, 2020, 

Tuesday, March 17, 2020, Tuesday, April 7, 2020 and Tuesday, April 21, 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

b. Monthly Clerk’s Report for February 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

c. Monthly Clerk’s Report for March 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

d. Monthly Collector’s Report for February 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

e. Monthly Collector’s Report for March 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

f. Monthly Maintenance Comp Time Report for February 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

g. Monthly Maintenance Comp Time Report for March 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

h. Monthly Maintenance Report for February 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

i. Monthly Treasurer’s Report for February 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

j. Monthly Treasurer’s Report for March 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

k. Minutes of the March 9, 2020, Public Properties Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

l. Minutes of the April 13, 2020, Public Properties Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

m. Minutes of the March 9, 2020, Public Safety Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

n. Minutes of the April 13, 2020, Public Safety Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed: and 

o. Minutes of the March 10, 2020, Public Works Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

p. Minutes of the April 14, 2020, Public Works Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

q. Minutes of the March 10, 2020, Administration Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

r. Minutes of the April 14, 2020, Administration Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

s. I-EPA Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste (LPC-PA16), Site Name: East Moline Municipal Landfill – 

17201 20th Avenue North, East Moline, Illinois. IEPA ID#1618100004 – Description of Project: Annual Evaluation of 

Remedial Activities report including review of data trends and comments on the leachate recovery systems. – Placed 

on view for public comment. 

 

 



 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 5, 2020  Page | 4 

12. Approval of “Minutes / Reports & Public Notices”. 

a. Motion to approve the Minutes / Reports & Public Notices as presented. (11.a., b., c., d., e., f., g., h., i., j., k., l., m., 

n., o., p., q., r., s.) 

Roll Call Vote: 

 

 1st: ______________________  2nd: _________________________  

 

 Yes = ______  No = ______  Absent =_______  

 

13. Old Business: 

a. The Village has received back 14 of the 18 Appraisals of Village Property by Joel Hansen w/ QC Home Appraisal. Joel 

stated that he will finish the remaining 4 once the pandemic has eased up a bit. 

 

14. New Business: 

a. The 2013 eXmark zero turn lawn mower caught fire on Monday, April 27th while Dan Clark, Maintenance Department, 

was mowing. Claim has been filed with the Village’s insurance for possible reimbursement. Dan was not injured in the 

incident. 

b. Comfort Inn did a partial shutdown of their hotel during the pandemic. They informed the Village on April 13th that 

they would be closed from April 16-30th. There has been no word as to whether they have extended their closure into 

May. 

 

15. Approval Of Bills / Payroll / Transfers & Voided Checks: 

a. Motion to approve Bills / Payroll / Transfers & Voided Checks as presented. 

Roll Call Vote: 

 

 1st: ______________________  2nd: _________________________  

 

 Yes = ______  No = ______  Absent =_______  

 

16. Motion to Continue Meeting / Set Special Meeting / Adjourn. 

 

 1st: ______________________  2nd: _________________________  

 

 Yes = ______  No= _______  Absent= _______  

 

Meeting adjourned at: 

  



 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 5, 2020  Page | 5 

Title I, Article 7, Section 12, “Visitors,” of the Village Code 

 

Section 12 RULES OF CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 

12.1 Persons wishing to speak during any portion of a Board meeting shall sign in before the start of the 
meeting stating name and topic to be discussed. All speakers shall comply with these rules and ruling of 
the presiding officer. 

 

12.2 Speakers shall identify themselves at the podium before beginning their comments. Speakers shall speak 
their position on the issue and provide any supporting documentation. The speaker shall refrain from 
engaging in debates, directing threats or personal attacks at the Board, staff, other speakers or members 
of the audience. 

 

12.3 Members of the audience shall refrain from applauding, cheering or booing during or at the conclusion of 
remarks made by any speaker, staff member or member of the Board. 

 

12.4 Groups of residents should, whenever possible, consolidate their comments and avoid repetition through 
the use of representative speakers. 

 

12.5 Persons other than the Village President, the Trustees, Village Officials or persons invited by a majority 
of the Board present shall address the Board subject to the following additional rules and regulations. 

 

a. Citizen Concerns and Comments at Village Board Meetings. Members of the general public may 

address the board with concerns or comments regarding issues relevant to village business. Issues 

relevant to village business are defined to mean information about village events; issues that the 

public body has the authority to address; items listed on the agenda; and items or issues previously 

voted on by the village board or that the village board has the authority to consider or vote on in the 

future. The village president or his designee shall strictly restrain comments to matters that are 

relevant to the village business and shall not permit repetitious comments or arguments. Members 

of the general public who wish to address the board must sign the requested to speak form prior to 

the commencement of the public meeting. The persons submitting a petition, concern or other 

comment shall be allotted five (5) minutes to present their points. The manager or corporate 

authorities may respond for the village. 

 

b. Citizen Concerns and Comments at the other Village Public Bodies’ Meetings. Members of the 

general public may address all village committees, commissions, boards, and any and all other 

subsidiary boards established by the village board or Village Municipal Code (e.g. board of health, 

plan commission, liquor control commission, etc.) with concerns or comments regarding issues 

relevant to that specific board, committee or commission’s agenda or topics that the specific board, 

committee, or commission has the authority, pursuant to the Village Code, to address. The 

chairperson or his or her designee shall strictly restrain comments to matters that are relevant to the 

board’s, committee’s, or commission’s business and shall not permit repetitious comments or 

arguments. Members of the general public who wish to address the board, committee, or 

commission must sign the request to speak form prior to the commencement of the public meeting. 

The persons submitting a petition, concern or other comment shall be allotted five minutes to present 

their points. 

 

c. Public comments on agenda items shall be limited to thirty (30) minutes unless extended for a time 

certain by a majority of the Board present. All speakers shall limit their comments to no more than 

three (3) minutes. Speakers who are residents shall be allowed to speak before nonresidents. 

 

Public comments on non-agenda items shall be limited to thirty (30) minutes unless extended for a time 
certain by a majority of the Board present. All speakers shall limit their comments to no more than three 
(3) minutes.” 



                                                                                                       

                                             

 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Between 

The Village of Carbon Cliff 

And 

The Rock Island County Emergency Management Agency  

Regarding Coordination between the Village of Carbon Cliff and the Rock Island County Emergency 

Management Agency pertaining to the use of the Village of Carbon Cliff’s facilities during disasters 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

I. PARTIES 

The Parties to this understanding are the Village of Carbon Cliff (VOCC) and the Rock Island County 

Emergency Management Agency (RICO EMA). 

II. AUTHORITY 

This Agreement is authorized under the provisions of Rock Island County, Illinois. 

III. PURPOSE  

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to create a shared understanding of roles 

that will be implemented by the VOCC and the RICO EMA.  Our mutual goal is to assure the residents of 

Rock Island County receive vital information about transportation, food, shelter, health care, donations 

or any other relevant information and appropriate social services by utilizing the VOCC as an alternate 

space for additional needs in the event of a city, village or county disaster.  VOCC would allow use of 

their garage space and/or any other rooms designated for support during a man made or natural 

disaster. 

IV. RESPONSIBILITIES: The responsibilities of each party are understood as follows:  

(1). Rock Island County Emergency Management Agency  

a. RICO EMA shall maintain the VOCC in clean and orderly condition; 

b. Surrender the VOCC utilized space in the same state and condition as it was at the 

commencement of RICO EMA use and occupancy, excepting normal  wear and tear; 

c. Permit RICO EMA and additional services working with RICO EMA to make minor alterations to 

the premise such as the installation of signage, parking space for trailers, depending on the 

event, will be removed upon completion of the disaster or event; 



d. Any and all alterations and use of the VOCC would be presented to the VOCC for permission to 

make operational. 

(2) Village of Carbon Cliff 

a) The VOCC would allow the RICO EMA and additional services to utilize the garage and any/or 

any others rooms and parking lot space designated for support during a man made or natural 

disaster.   

5. POINTS OF CONTACT 

1. RICO EMA      2 . Village of Carbon Cliff 

Mindy Meyers, Coordinator     Bill Hintz – Village President 

6120 78th Avenue       1001 Mansur Avenue 

Milan, IL 61244       Carbon Cliff, IL 61239 

309-799-5166 309-798-0408     309-792-8235  

mmeyers@ricosheriff.org      carboncliff@mchsi.com 

6. OTHER PROVISIONS 

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to conflict with current laws or regulations of the State of Illinois 

or the applicable local Government. If a term of this agreement is inconsistent with such authority, then 

that term shall be invalid, but the remaining terms and conditions of this agreement shall remain in full 

force and effect.  

7. EFFECTIVE DATE 

The terms of this agreement will become effective on ________________________________. 

8. MODIFICATION 

This agreement may be modified upon the mutual written consent of the parties.  

9. TERMINATION 

The terms of this agreement, as modified with the consent of both parties, will remain in effect as long 

as each of the named entities exist.  Either party upon 30 days written notice to the other party may 

terminate this agreement. 

 

APPROVED BY:  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Organization and Title Signature       Date 

 

APPROVED BY:  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Organization and Title Signature       Date 

about:blank






















Ordinance No. 2020-05 

 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING EMERGENCY POWERS TO THE  

VILLAGE PRESIDENT OF THE VILLAGE OF CARBON CLIFF,  

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois (the “Village”) is a duly 

organized and validly existing home-rule municipality created in accordance with the Constitution of the 

State of Illinois of 1970 and the laws of the State; and 

WHEREAS, the United States Centers for Disease Control (CDC), the United States 

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), and the World Health Organization (WHO) have 

each determined that SARS-CoV-2 virus causes the COVID-19 respiratory disease which is a new strain 

of coronavirus that had not been previously identified in humans and is easily spread from person to 

person causing serious illness or death; and  

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, the Secretary of Health and Homeland Security declared a 

public health emergency for the entire United States of America concerning COVID-19; on March 9, 

2020, Governor Pritzker issued a disaster proclamation concerning the spread of COVID-19 in Illinois 

which has since been extended; and on March 13, 2020, President Trump declared a national emergency 

concerning the COVID-19 pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Public Health has now confirmed localized community 

person-to-person transmission of COVID-19 in Illinois, significantly increases the risk of exposure and 

infection to Illinois’ general public and creating an extreme public health risk in the Village and 

throughout the State.  As has been experienced around the world with the SARS-CoV-2, the COVID-19 

virus has the potential to infect large numbers of people in a short amount of time, placing extreme 

burdens on the health care system and the economy; and 

WHEREAS, in order to prevent the spread of COVID-19 in the Village, and to protect the 

residents of the Village from disease and death, the Village President and Board of Trustees deem it to 

be in the best interest of the Village’s residents, business owners, Village officials and Village staff to 

declare a State of Emergency and authorize the Village President to undertake the actions hereinafter set 

forth deemed necessary to respond to this emergency; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-1-6, provides for the declaration of a 

state of emergency and the grant of extraordinary authority to the Village President by ordinance passed 

by the Board of Trustees; and 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-05   ADOPTED MAY 5, 2020 

 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act, 20 ILCS 3305/11, further 

provides for emergency local disaster declaration by the principal executive officer which is the Village 

President in the case of the Village. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Village President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. – RECITALS 

The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact as if said recitals 

were fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. – LOCAL STATE OF EMERGENCY 

It is hereby found that the declaration of the Department of Health and Human Services and the 

proclamation of the Governor of the State of Illinois of the existence of a pending disaster collectively 

affirm there exists a State of Emergency in the Village. 

Section 3. – ORDERS AUTHORIZED 

In the interest of public safety and welfare and to address the issues caused by the emergency, 

the Village President is authorized to take the following actions during the State of Emergency: 

1) Take all actions reasonably necessary to respond to the emergency; 

2) In the event the State of Emergency extends beyond the current fiscal year and a new budget 

has not been approved, the Village President shall be authorized to approved new spending 

by the Village during the existence of this State of Emergency; 

3) Take any and all actions authorized by the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act, 20 

ILCS 3305/1 et seq., and in particular those set out in Section 10 “Local Disaster 

Declarations” as may be made applicable to the Village; 

4) Authorize the delay or suspension of Village programs or services, application deadlines, 

penalty or late payment provisions associated with payment of Village fees, adjudication 

hearings, code enforcement, and zoning provisions; 

5) Implement such emergency procedures as may be necessary for the preservation of the health 

and safety of Village employees;  

6) In consultation with the Village Clerk and Director of Community and Administrative 

Services, implement alternative staffing, protocols, and procedures for the Village’s Public 

Works Department and other administrative offices; and 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-05   ADOPTED MAY 5, 2020 

 

7) Cooperate and coordinate with all emergency operations of the Rock Island County, State of 

Illinois and all other local governments to best utilize the resources of all governments and 

agencies in the area to respond to the state of emergency. 

Section 4. – DURATION 

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect until the first to occur, a declaration that the State 

of Emergency no longer exists or the first regular meeting of the Board of Trustees after the state of 

emergency has been declared.  This Ordinance may be reinstated by the Board of Trustees at any regular 

meeting so long as the state of emergency remains.  

Section 5.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval, and 

publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff this day 5th of May 2020. 

 

  AYES  NAYS  ABSENT 

Todd Cantrell       

Keith Curry       

Robert Dreher       

Leevon Harris       

Alma Neels       

Larry Scott       

 Ayes:   Nays:   Absent:   
 

 

APPROVED by the President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff this 5th day of May 

2020. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Bill G. Hintz – Village President 

Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________ 

Karen L. Hopkins – Village Clerk 

Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 



Proclamation 
 

WHEREAS, water is our most valuable natural resource; and 

 

WHEREAS, only tap water delivers public health protection, fire protection, 

support for our economy and the quality of life we enjoy; and 

 

WHEREAS, any measure of a successful society – low mortality rates, economic 

growth and diversity, productivity, and public safety – are in some way related 

to access of safe water; and 

 

WHEREAS, we are all stewards of the water infrastructure upon which future 

generations depend; and 

 

WHEREAS, each citizen of our village is called upon to help protect our source 

waters from pollution, to practice water conservation, and to get involved in 

local water issues by getting to know their water. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be is resolved that by virtue of the authority vested in 

me as Mayor of Carbon Cliff, Illinois, I do hereby proclaim May 3-9, 2020 as 

Drinking Water Week. 

 

 
 .........................................................................................................  

Bill Hintz 

Mayor 

 

 

 (SEAL) 



Proclamation 
Municipal Clerks Week 

May 3 - 9, 2020 

 

Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk, a time honored and vital part of local government exists throughout the 

world, and 
 

Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk is the oldest among public servants, and 
 

Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk provides the professional link between the citizens, the local governing 

bodies and agencies of government at other levels, and 
 

Whereas, Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of their neutrality and impartiality, rendering equal 

service to all. 
 

Whereas, The Municipal Clerk serves as the information center on functions of local government and community. 
 

Whereas, Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of the affairs of the Office of the 

Municipal Clerk through participation in education programs, seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of their 

state, province, county and international professional organizations. 
 

Whereas, It is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the Office of the Municipal Clerk. 
 

Now, Therefore, I, Bill Hintz, Village President of Carbon Cliff, do recognize the week of May 3 through May 9, 

2020, as Municipal Clerks Week, and further extend appreciation to our Municipal Clerk, Karen L. Hopkins and 

to all Municipal Clerks for the vital services they perform and their exemplary dedication to the communities they 

represent. 
 

Dated this 21st day of April, 2020 

 

_________________________________ 

Bill Hintz, Village President 

 Attest: ____________________________ 



 

 

Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-01 

 

An Ordinance Providing For The Regulation Of Deposits In Ditches; Firewood Stacks; 

Cluttered, Discarded, Or Abandoned Items; And Landscape Waste, Which Amends The 

Code Of Ordinances Of The Village Of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois. 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Carbon Cliff (the “Village”) is a home-rule municipality in accordance with 

the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Village has the authority to adopt ordinances and to promulgate rules and regulations 

that pertain to its government and affairs that protect the health, safety, and welfare of its citizens; and, 

 

WHEREAS, in exercise of its home-rule authority, the Village, through its President and Board of 

Trustees (the “Corporate Authorities”), has found and determined that providing for the regulation of 

deposits in ditches; firewood stacks; cluttered, discarded, or abandoned items; and landscape waste, is in 

the best interest of the public health, safety, and welfare of its citizens.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

Section 1. Title II, Article 7 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Carbon Cliff is hereby amended 

by adding the following new Sections: 

 

 Section 23 – Deposits in Ditches.  

 

23.1 Duty. It shall be the responsibility of each property owner to maintain the ditches 

abutting his property free of debris, trash, and other nonindigenous objects which 

may constitute a health or safety hazard. Failure to comply with this regulation after 

proper notice to the property owner by the Village is hereby declared a nuisance, 

is unlawful, and shall be subject to penalty. 
 

23.2 Reasonable Notice. Every property owner within the Village shall receive 

reasonable notice of this Section. Reasonable notice shall consist of one 

publication of this Section in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village 

and: 
 

a) When the property owner has been cited for a violation of this Section during 

the previous year, he shall be notified, by certified letter, at the beginning of 

the current year of his obligation to maintain the ditches abutting his property 

free of debris, trash, and other nonindigenous objects. Said notice shall 

constitute reasonable notice for the entire year; 



 

pg. 2 

 

 

b) When the property owner is in violation of this Section, but has not been cited 

for a violation of this Section during the previous year, he shall be given, by 

certified letter, a seven (7) day time period in which to comply with this Section. 
 

23.3 Penalty. Any property owner in violation of any of the provisions of this Section 

shall be subject to a fifty-dollar ($50.00) fine, payable within seven (7) days of 

notice from the Village. The failure of the property owner to pay said fine, upon the 

Village filing a complaint and a violation conviction, shall subject said property 

owner to a fine of not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) nor more than five 

hundred dollars ($500.00). 
 

 

 Section 24 – Firewood Stacks.  
 

24.1 Definition. Firewood means logs or kindling materials that have more wood than 

rot, not exceeding twenty-four inches (24”) in length and suitable for use in a 

fireplace or other wood-burning appliance. Firewood shall not include pressure 

treated lumber of any type, wood framing components of any size, or glue 

laminated lumber components. 
 

24.2 Duty. If a property owner desires to maintain firewood on his property, it is his 

responsibility to maintain the firewood stacked in a neat and orderly manner in the 

side or rear yard on open racks of galvanized or non-corrodible metal or plastic, 

not less than twelve inches (12”) above the ground so as not to afford a harborage 

for rodents, snakes, or vermin. Open racks shall also provide side uprights at both 

ends to contain the firewood. Firewood piles and racks shall not exceed five feet 

(5’) in height from ground level, shall not exceed ten feet (10’) in length, and shall 

not be deeper than two feet (2’). Residents shall be allowed two (2) weeks from 

the date the wood is obtained to comply with this Section. Failure to comply with 

this regulation after proper notice to the property owner by the Village is hereby 

declared a nuisance, is unlawful, and shall be subject to penalty. 
 

24.3 Reasonable Notice. Every property owner within the Village shall receive 

reasonable notice of this Section. Reasonable notice shall consist of one 

publication of this Section in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village 

and: 
 

a) When the property owner has been cited for a violation of this Section during 

the previous year, he shall be notified, by certified letter, at the beginning of 

the current year of his obligation to properly stack firewood. Said notice shall 

constitute reasonable notice for the entire year; 
 

b) When the property owner is in violation of this Section, but has not been cited 

for a violation of this Section during the previous year, he shall be given, by 

certified letter, a seven (7) day time period in which to comply with this Section.  
 

24.4 Penalty. Any property owner in violation of any of the provisions of this Section 

shall be subject to a fifty-dollar ($50.00) fine, payable within seven (7) days of 



 

pg. 3 

 

notice from the Village. The failure of the property owner to pay said fine, upon 

filing a complaint and a violation conviction, shall subject said property owner to a 

fine of not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) nor more than five hundred 

dollars ($500.00). 
 

 

 Section 25 – Cluttered, Discarded, or Abandoned Items. 
 

25.1 Duty. It is the responsibility of each property owner to maintain his property free 

from clutter or haphazard placement of objects, including, but not limited to, 

discarded or abandoned items of personal property, and tools or personal property 

used in a business or trade. Failure to comply with this regulation after proper 

notice to the property owner by the Village is hereby declared a nuisance, is 

unlawful, and shall be subject to penalty.  
 

25.2 Reasonable Notice. Every property owner within the Village shall receive 

reasonable notice of this Section. Reasonable notice shall consist of one 

publication of this Section in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village 

and: 
 

a) When the property owner has been cited for a violation of this Section during 

the previous year, he shall be notified, by certified letter, at the beginning of 

the current year of his obligation to maintain his property free of cluttered, 

discarded, or abandoned items. Said notice shall constitute reasonable notice 

for the entire year; 
 

b) When the property owner is in violation of this Section, but has not been cited 

for a violation of this Section during the previous year, he shall be given, by 

certified letter, a seven (7) day time period in which to comply with this Section. 
 

25.3 Penalty. Any property owner in violation of any of the provisions of this Section 

shall be subject to a fifty-dollar ($50.00) fine, payable within seven (7) days of 

notice from the Village. The failure of the property owner to pay said fine, upon 

filing a complaint and a violation conviction, shall subject said property owner to a 

fine of not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) nor more than five hundred 

dollars ($500.00). 
 

 

 Section 26 – Landscape Waste. 
 

26.1 Duty. It is the responsibility of each property owner to maintain his property free of 

piles of brush, fallen or cut tree limbs, and grass clippings, unless it is a landfill. No 

piles of brush, tree limbs, or grass clippings shall be allowed to be transported from 

the premises from which it was grown to another premises, unless it is a landfill. 

Failure to comply with this regulation after proper notice to the property owner by 

the Village is hereby declared a nuisance, is unlawful, and shall be subject to 

penalty.     
 

26.2 Reasonable Notice. Every property owner within the Village shall receive 

reasonable notice of this Section. Reasonable notice shall consist of one 



 

pg. 4 

 

publication of this Section in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village 

and:  
 

a) When the property owner has been cited for a violation of this Section during 

the previous year, he shall be notified, by certified letter, at the beginning of 

the current year of his obligation to maintain his property free of landscape 

waste. Said notice shall constitute reasonable notice for the entire year; 
 

b) When the property owner is in violation of this Section, but has not been cited 

for a violation of this Section during the previous year, he shall be given, by 

certified letter, a seven (7) day time period in which to comply with this Section.  
 

26.3 Penalty. Any property owner in violation of any of the provisions of this Section 

shall be subject to a fifty-dollar ($50.00) fine, payable within seven (7) days of 

notice from the Village. The failure of the property owner to pay said fine, upon 

filing a complaint and a violation conviction, shall subject said property owner to a 

fine of not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) nor more than five hundred 

dollars ($500.00).  
 

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval, and publication as 

provided by law. 
 

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees for the Village of Carbon Cliff, Illinois, this 5th day of May 2020, 

pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 

  AYES  NAYS  ABSENT 

Todd Cantrell       

Keith Curry       

Robert Dreher       

Leevon Harris       

Alma Neels       

Larry Scott       

 Ayes:  Nays:  Absent:  

 

APPROVED by the President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff this 5th day of May 

2020. 

 

 

  ______________________________ ATTEST:  ______________________________ 

 Bill G. Hintz – Village President Karen L. Hopkins – Village Clerk 

 Village of Carbon Cliff Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

(SEAL) 



 

pg. 1 

Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020–02 

 

An Ordinance Providing For Open Burning Restrictions, Which Amends Title 2, Article 3 

Of The Code Of Ordinances Of The Village Of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois. 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Carbon Cliff (the “Village”) is a home-rule municipality in accordance with 

the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Village has the authority to adopt ordinances and to promulgate rules and regulations 

that pertain to its government and affairs that protect the health, safety, and welfare of its citizens; and, 

 

WHEREAS, open burning is an inefficient form of combustion and produces pollutants that are emitted 

near the ground level; these emissions coupled with poor dispersion result in the exposure of neighboring 

residents to poor air quality; and, 

 

WHEREAS, in exercise of its home-rule authority, the Village, through its President and Board of 

Trustees (the “Corporate Authorities”), has found and determined that as a result of potential health 

hazards and nuisance conditions that stem from open burning, providing for open burning restrictions is 

in the best interest of the public health, safety, and welfare of its citizens.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

Section 1. That the facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

 

Section 2. That Section 33 is hereby added to Title II, Community Protection, of Article 3 of the Village 

Code to read as follows: 

 

 Section 33 – Open Burning. 

 

33.1 Definitions.  

 

a) Bonfire means a large fire built in the open air that shall not exceed five feet 

by five feet by five feet (5’ x 5’ x 5’) in area; 

 

b) Open burning means the combustion of any matter in such a way that the 

products of the combustion are emitted to the open air without originating in 

or passing through equipment for which a permit could be issued under the 

Illinois Environmental Protection Act. Open burning shall include, but not be 



 

pg. 2 

 

limited to, bonfires, campfires, and recreational fires, but shall not include the 

preparation of food in containers manufactured for that purpose;  

 

c) Recreational fire means a campfire or fire used for cooking that shall not 

exceed two feet by two feet by two feet (2’ x 2’ x 2’) in area; 

 

d) Refuse means all waste material, including, but not limited to, garbage, 

rubbish, incinerator residue, street sweepings, dead animals, and offal. 

 

33.2 General. A person shall not kindle or maintain, or authorized to be kindled or 

maintained, any open burning unless conducted and approved in accordance with 

this Section.  

 

33.3 Prohibited Open Burning. The open burning of refuse is not allowed in any part of 

the Village, pursuant to the Village Code, the International Fire Code, the Illinois 

Environmental Protection Act, and other regulations.  

 

33.4 Permit required. A permit shall be obtained from the Village prior to kindling a fire 

for recognized silviculture, range or wildlife management practices, prevention or 

control of disease or pests, or a bonfire. Application for such approval shall only 

be presented by and permits issued to the owner of the land upon which the fire is 

to be kindled.  

  

a) Authorization. Where required by State or local law, open burning shall only 

be permitted with prior approval from the State or local authority, provided that 

all conditions specified in the authorization are followed.  

 

b) Prohibited open burning. Open burning that will be offensive or objectionable 

due to smoke or odor emissions when atmospheric conditions or local 

circumstances make such fires hazardous shall be prohibited. The Code 

Enforcement Officer is authorized to order the extinguishment by the permit 

holder or the fire department of open burning which creates or adds to a 

hazardous or objectionable situation.  

 

33.5 Location. The location for open burning shall not be less than twenty-five feet (25’) 

from any structure, and provisions shall be made to prevent the fire from spreading 

to within twenty-five feet (25’) of any structure.  

 

a) Exception. Fires in approved containers that are not less than fifteen feet (15’) 

from a structure.   

 

33.6 Bonfires. A bonfire shall not be conducted within twenty-five feet (25’) of a structure 

or combustible material unless the bonfire is contained in a barbeque pit or 

approved container. Conditions which could cause a fire to spread within twenty-

five feet (25’) of a structure shall be eliminated prior to ignition. 

 



 

pg. 3 

 

33.7 Recreational fires. Recreational fires shall not be conducted within twenty-five feet 

(25’) of a structure or combustible material unless the fire is contained in a 

barbeque pit or approved container. Conditions which could cause a fire to spread 

within twenty-five feet (25’) of a structure shall be eliminated prior to ignition. 

 

33.8 Attendance. Open burning, bonfires, or recreational fires shall be constantly 

attended until the fire is extinguished. A minimum of one portable fire extinguisher 

or other approved on-site fire-extinguishing equipment, such as dirt, sand, water 

barrel, garden hose, or water truck, shall be available for immediate utilization.  

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval, and publication as 

provided by law. 

 

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees for the Village of Carbon Cliff, Illinois, this 5th day of May 2020, 

pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 

  AYES  NAYS  ABSENT 

Todd Cantrell       

Keith Curry       

Robert Dreher       

Leevon Harris       

Alma Neels       

Larry Scott       

 Ayes:  Nays:  Absent:  

 

APPROVED by the President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff this 5th day of 

May 2020. 

 

 

  ____________________________________ ATTEST:  ______________________________ 

 Bill G. Hintz – Village President Karen L. Hopkins – Village Clerk 

 Village of Carbon Cliff Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

(SEAL) 



 

 

Page 1 

 

Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

Ordinance No. 2020-04 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE 

OF THE VILLAGE OF CARBON CLIFF, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois (the “Village”) is a 

duly organized and validly existing home-rule municipality created in accordance with Section 

6(a) of Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970, and thus may utilize any 

power and function to further its governmental affairs; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Village desires to control the appearance and use of trailers and other 

transient living spaces within the Village due to safety and image concerns; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village have determined 

that good cause exists, and it is in the best interests of the Village and its residents, to establish 

restrictions and regulations on trailers, tents, and boats being stored within the Village.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Village President and Board of 

Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

Section 1. The recitals in the preambles to this Ordinance are incorporated into this Section 

1 as if fully set forth herein. 

 

Section 2. The Village Zoning Ordinance is amended by adding Section 39 to Article III 

(General Provisions) of the Village Zoning Ordinance as follows: 

 

Section 39 RESTRICTIONS ON TRAILERS, TENTS, AND BOATS (Ord. #2020-04) 

 

39.01 Trailers. For the purposes of this section, “trailers” shall include, but not be 

limited to, utility trailers, boat trailers, horse trailers, cargo trailers, camping 

trailers, travel trailers, and motor homes (including RVs). 

 

39.011 Permanently Affixing to Ground Prohibited. Trailers shall not 

be permanently affixed to the ground as principal or accessory 

structures on a lot in any district. 

 

39.012 Parking and Storage Restricted. Trailers shall not be parked or 

stored on any lot other than as lawfully permitted by this 

Ordinance. Travel trailers, camping trailers, and motor homes 



 

 

Page 2 

 

shall only be located in lawfully established trailer camps, trailer 

sales or manufacturing establishments, or in accordance with 

subsection 39.013. However, no more than one trailer may be 

parked or stored openly in the driveway of a residential lot and 

shall not block the pedestrian way or sidewalk in front of a 

residential lot. 

 

39.013 Stored Trailers. Trailers stored in the open on a residential lot 

shall not be located within the required side yard or front yard 

unless as permitted in subsection 39.014. However, trailers may 

be stored openly in the rear yard of a residential lot, provided 

that: 

 

(a) The trailer shall be no closer than ten feet (10’) to a side or 

rear lot line. 

 

(b) No trailer or other “recreational vehicle” shall be utilized for 

lodging or residential purposes unless as permitted in 

subsection 39.014. 

 

(c) Trailers shall not be connected to any utility for electricity, 

water, or gas usage unless permitted for temporary parking 

in accordance with subsection 39.014. 

 

39.014 Temporary Parking. Temporary parking and use of travel 

trailers, camping trailers, and motor homes shall be permitted 

when a permit has been issued by the zoning officer for the 

following purposes: 

 

(a) Parking in the open and use of a travel trailer, camping 

trailer, or motor home for lodging purposes on the lot 

containing a dwelling, provided it is not parked or used 

thereon for more than a thirty (30) day period. 

 

(b) Parking and use of trailers for temporary offices or storage 

uses incidental to and only for the period of time of 

construction of a building provided such trailers are located 

on the same or contiguous lot as the building being 

constructed. 

 



 

 

Page 3 

 

(c) Travel trailers, camping trailers, and motor homes permitted 

for temporary parking shall be stored as required in 

subsection 39.013. 

 

39.02 Tents. Tents shall not be erected, used, or maintained on any lot, except 

such small tents as are customarily used for recreational purposes and are 

located on the same lot as a dwelling. Temporary use of tents for religious, 

amusement and recreation, business, or manufacturing purposes shall be 

allowed when a permit has been issued for such use by the zoning officer. 

 

39.03 Boats. Boats may be parked or stored in the open when in the operation of 

a lawfully established principal use, and one boat may be stored or parked 

on a lot containing a dwelling; provided that it shall be located within the 

buildable area or in a rear yard, and no major repair, disassembly, or 

rebuilding operations are conducted thereon. 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately from and after its 

passage and approval according to law. 

 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois 

this 5th day of May 2020. 

 

  AYES  NAYS  ABSENT 

Todd Cantrell       

Keith Curry       

Robert Dreher       

Leevon Harris       

Alma Neels       

Larry Scott       

 Ayes:  Nays:  Absent:  

 

 Approved by me, as Village President of the Village of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, 

Illinois, this 5th day of May 2020. 

 

 

  ___________________________ ATTEST: ________________________   

 Bill G. Hintz Karen L. Hopkins 

 Village President Village Clerk 

 Village of Carbon Cliff Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

(SEAL) 







































































Dan Clark JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 8.41 72.93 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21

TIME EARNED 80.52 7.05

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00

TIME USED 16.00 1.77

ENDING BALANCE 72.93 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21 78.21

Ronald Murphy JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 23.20 39.17 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21

TIME EARNED 40.70 9.63

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00

TIME USED 24.73 1.59

ENDING BALANCE 39.17 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21 47.21

Brandt Schultz JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 0.00 36.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97

TIME EARNED 39.38 2.00

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00

TIME USED 2.41 0.00

ENDING BALANCE 36.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97 38.97

FY 2020 Overtime / Compensation Report

Submitted By: Nick Gottwalt

March 6, 2020



Dan Clark JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 8.41 72.93 78.21 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74

TIME EARNED 80.52 7.05 20.53

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00 48.00

TIME USED 16.00 1.77 0.00

ENDING BALANCE 72.93 78.21 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74

Ronald Murphy JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 23.20 39.17 47.21 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33

TIME EARNED 40.70 9.63 11.12

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00

TIME USED 24.73 1.59 0.00

ENDING BALANCE 39.17 47.21 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33 58.33

Brandt Schultz JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 0.00 36.97 38.97 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37

TIME EARNED 39.38 2.00 11.40

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00 30.00

TIME USED 2.41 0.00 0.00

ENDING BALANCE 36.97 38.97 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37

FY 2020 Overtime / Compensation Report

Submitted By: Nick Gottwalt

April 20, 2020



Monthly Maintenance Report – February 2020 

 

Projects and/or Jobs Completed During Reported Month 

• Picked up chairs from John Deere 

• Exercised Pumphouse A & B valves 

• Fixed hydraulic leak on Truck #4 

• Made new curb box wrench / paint water tools 

• Purge / Flush hydro tanks at Pump House B 

• Performed Drive Around 

• Complete Cleanout of Pump House A & B 

• Assisted resident on Greenwood Court having water issues 

• Water main break on Cherry Court 

• Discussed Well #2 Options with Nick 

• Talked with Curry / looked at hydro hammer 

• Cleaned up loose gravel and added additional gravel on Mansur Avenue at Water main break 

• Scrapped items not sold through silent bid 

• Re-rocked Greenwood Avenue Alleyway, Miller delivered product 

• Met with Jack Kusek and Nick regarding valve setup 

• Cleared tree stumps on South 1st Avenue 

• Assisted Larson Pump with pulling Well #2 

 

Submitted by: 

Dan Clark 

Head of Maintenance 

03/05/2020 

  



Projects Done On A Regular Basis Throughout The Year (Some Seasonally) 

⬧ Altitude Valve – Checked 

⬧ Brick Streets – Sweep / Spray Weed Kill (April through October) 

⬧ Cleaned Debris From Drains & Culverts 

⬧ Cold Patch Roads / Potholes 

⬧ East Lawn – Empty Basket At Lift Station 

⬧ EPA Water Samples (Monthly, Quarterly, & Special Requests from EPA) 

⬧ Equipment – General Maintenance, Washed, Changed Oil (Lawn Mowers) 

⬧ Graveled Road Edges 

⬧ Julie Locates 

⬧ Lift Stations – Checked 

⬧ Maintenance Buildings – Clean / Organize 

⬧ Master Meter – Daily Readings / Checks 

⬧ Mosquito / Larvicide Tablets Distributed (April through August) 

⬧ Parks – Mow / Trim / Weed Kill / Pond Maintenance 

⬧ Pressure Pit – Checked 

⬧ Pump House Valves Exercised 

⬧ Pump House Daily Readings, Etc. 

⬧ Safety Meetings 

⬧ Spray Weed Kill At Village Properties 

⬧ Storm Drains – Checked And Cleaned 

⬧ Trucks Checks 

⬧ Trim Around Hydrants, Street Signs, Manholes, etc. 

⬧ Village Properties – Mowed / Trimmed / Sprayed For Weeds 

⬧ Water Tower - Checked 

 

Repairs To Be Made / Equipment To Replace 

⬧  

 

Future Equipment / Tools To Consider 

⬧  



Bank Accounts
 Previous 

Statement 

 Credits / 

Revenue 

 Debits / 

Expenditures 

 Current 

Statement 

Building Capital Reserve  $          25,008.38  $            1,003.93 -$                    26,012.31$           

Credit Card for WSG  $        272,198.62  $        199,195.32 594.97$               470,798.97$         

Corporate General Capital Reserve  $          22,946.56  $            2,003.71 -$                    24,950.27$           

Corporate General  $            7,086.38  $        105,911.68 99,361.84$           13,636.22$           

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax  $          28,963.72  $            5,498.27 6,642.43$            27,819.56$           

Home Rule Roadway Tax  $          62,319.71  $            2,411.99 587.03$               64,144.67$           

Hotel Accommodation Tax  $        100,913.52  $            7,138.44 143.29$               107,908.67$         

Motor Fuel Tax  $        224,038.09  $            6,761.02 -$                    230,799.11$         

Non-Utility  $          36,709.23  $          57,827.33 74,897.42$           19,639.14$           

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve  $            7,804.33  $               600.63 -$                    8,404.96$            

Payroll  $               929.96  $          14,483.15 14,483.17$           929.94$               

Public Safety Capital Reserve  $          15,015.86  $               601.18 -$                    15,617.04$           

Sewer Capital Reserve  $        125,846.53  $            9,217.91 5,000.00$            130,064.44$         

Storm Water Capital Reserve  $          10,020.86  $            1,000.82 -$                    11,021.68$           

WSG Utility Deposit Fund  $          24,020.00  $               350.00 125.00$               24,245.00$           

Water Capital Reserve  $          77,850.15  $            5,333.14 -$                    83,183.29$           

Utility - W/S/G  $        365,073.16  $          36,495.65 278,888.98$         122,679.83$         

Monthly Totals  $     1,406,745.06  $        455,834.17  $        480,724.13  $     1,381,855.10 

Verified & Submitted By:

Nick Gottwalt Date

Director of Community & Administrative Services / Treasurer

Village of Carbon Cliff - Treasurer's Report - By Fund

February - 2020

 Blackhawk Bank & Trust 

03/03/2020



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Building Capital Reserve $24,004.21 $25,008.38 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31

$24,004.21 

$25,008.38 

$26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 $26,012.31 

 $23,000.00

 $23,500.00

 $24,000.00

 $24,500.00

 $25,000.00

 $25,500.00

 $26,000.00

 $26,500.00

Building Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Credit Card for WSG $237,977.84 $272,198.62 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97

$237,977.84 

$272,198.62 

$470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 $470,798.97 

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $350,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $450,000.00

 $500,000.00

Credit Card for WSG 



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Corp General Capital Reserve $20,942.82 $22,946.56 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27

$20,942.82 

$22,946.56 

$24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 $24,950.27 

 $18,000.00

 $19,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $21,000.00

 $22,000.00

 $23,000.00

 $24,000.00

 $25,000.00

 $26,000.00

Corp General Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Corporate General $14,431.03 $7,086.38 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22

$14,431.03 

$7,086.38 

$13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 $13,636.22 

 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

 $14,000.00

 $16,000.00

Corporate General



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax $26,960.74 $28,963.72 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56

$26,960.74 

$28,963.72 

$27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 $27,819.56 

 $25,500.00

 $26,000.00

 $26,500.00

 $27,000.00

 $27,500.00

 $28,000.00

 $28,500.00

 $29,000.00

 $29,500.00

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Home Rule Roadway Tax $61,784.21 $62,319.71 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67

$61,784.21 

$62,319.71 

$64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 $64,144.67 

 $60,500.00

 $61,000.00

 $61,500.00

 $62,000.00

 $62,500.00

 $63,000.00

 $63,500.00

 $64,000.00

 $64,500.00

Home Rule Roadway Tax



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Hotel Accommodation Tax $99,087.67 $100,913.52 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67

$99,087.67 

$100,913.52 

$107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 $107,908.67 

 $94,000.00

 $96,000.00

 $98,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $102,000.00

 $104,000.00

 $106,000.00

 $108,000.00

 $110,000.00

Hotel Accommodation Tax

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Motor Fuel Tax $214,538.83 $224,038.09 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11

$214,538.83 

$224,038.09 

$230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 $230,799.11 

 $205,000.00

 $210,000.00

 $215,000.00

 $220,000.00

 $225,000.00

 $230,000.00

 $235,000.00

Motor Fuel Tax



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Non-Utility $49,384.36 $36,709.23 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14

$49,384.36 

$36,709.23 

$19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 $19,639.14 

 $-

 $10,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $50,000.00

 $60,000.00

Non-Utility

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve $7,203.69 $7,804.33 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96

$7,203.69 

$7,804.33 

$8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 $8,404.96 

 $6,600.00

 $6,800.00

 $7,000.00

 $7,200.00

 $7,400.00

 $7,600.00

 $7,800.00

 $8,000.00

 $8,200.00

 $8,400.00

 $8,600.00

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Payroll $929.98 $929.96 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94

$929.98 

$929.96 

$929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 $929.94 

 $929.92

 $929.93

 $929.94

 $929.95

 $929.96

 $929.97

 $929.98

Payroll

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Public Safety Capital Reserve $14,414.61 $15,015.86 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04

$14,414.61 

$15,015.86 

$15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 $15,617.04 

 $13,800.00

 $14,000.00

 $14,200.00

 $14,400.00

 $14,600.00

 $14,800.00

 $15,000.00

 $15,200.00

 $15,400.00

 $15,600.00

 $15,800.00

Public Safety Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Sewer Capital Reserve $123,972.99 $125,846.53 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44

$123,972.99 

$125,846.53 

$130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 $130,064.44 

 $120,000.00

 $121,000.00

 $122,000.00

 $123,000.00

 $124,000.00

 $125,000.00

 $126,000.00

 $127,000.00

 $128,000.00

 $129,000.00

 $130,000.00

 $131,000.00

Sewer Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Storm Water Capital Reserve $9,020.05 $10,020.86 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68

$9,020.05 

$10,020.86 

$11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 $11,021.68 

 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

Storm Water Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

WSG Utility Deposit Fund $23,845.00 $24,020.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00

$23,845.00 

$24,020.00 

$24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 

 $23,600.00

 $23,700.00

 $23,800.00

 $23,900.00

 $24,000.00

 $24,100.00

 $24,200.00

 $24,300.00

WSG Utility Deposit Fund

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Water Capital Reserve $77,293.31 $77,850.15 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29

$77,293.31 

$77,850.15 

$83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 $83,183.29 

 $74,000.00

 $75,000.00

 $76,000.00

 $77,000.00

 $78,000.00

 $79,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $81,000.00

 $82,000.00

 $83,000.00

 $84,000.00

Water Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Utility - W/S/G $313,696.15 $365,073.16 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83

$313,696.15 

$365,073.16 

$122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 $122,679.83 

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $350,000.00

 $400,000.00

Utility - W/S/G



Bank Accounts
 Previous 

Statement 

 Credits / 

Revenue 

 Debits / 

Expenditures 

 Current 

Statement 

Building Capital Reserve  $          26,012.31  $            1,004.23 -$                    27,016.54$           

Credit Card for WSG  $        470,798.97  $            3,544.52 129.06$               474,214.43$         

Corporate General Capital Reserve  $          24,950.27  $            2,004.16 -$                    26,954.43$           

Corporate General  $          13,636.22  $          83,040.40 83,736.24$           12,940.38$           

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax  $          27,819.56  $            5,489.70 3,250.43$            30,058.83$           

Home Rule Roadway Tax  $          64,144.67  $               494.40 5,260.31$            59,378.76$           

Hotel Accommodation Tax  $        107,908.67  $            5,755.27 198.00$               113,465.94$         

Motor Fuel Tax  $        230,799.11  $            6,645.56 -$                    237,444.67$         

Non-Utility  $          19,639.14  $          66,400.96 67,279.48$           18,760.62$           

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve  $            8,404.96  $               600.70 -$                    9,005.66$            

Payroll  $               929.94  $          15,136.73 15,136.75$           929.92$               

Public Safety Capital Reserve  $          15,617.04  $               601.27 -$                    16,218.31$           

Sewer Capital Reserve  $        130,064.44  $            1,881.35 20,000.00$           111,945.79$         

Storm Water Capital Reserve  $          11,021.68  $            1,000.92 -$                    12,022.60$           

WSG Utility Deposit Fund  $          24,245.00  $                     -   -$                    24,245.00$           

Water Capital Reserve  $          83,183.29  $               764.95 -$                    83,948.24$           

Utility - W/S/G  $        122,679.83  $          28,011.37 56,553.68$           94,137.52$           

Monthly Totals  $     1,381,855.10  $        222,376.49  $        251,543.95  $     1,352,687.64 

Verified & Submitted By:

Nick Gottwalt Date

Director of Community & Administrative Services / Treasurer

Village of Carbon Cliff - Treasurer's Report - By Fund

March - 2020

 Blackhawk Bank & Trust 

04/08/2020



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Building Capital Reserve $24,004.21 $25,008.38 $26,012.31 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54

$24,004.21 

$25,008.38 

$26,012.31 

$27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 $27,016.54 

 $22,000.00

 $22,500.00

 $23,000.00

 $23,500.00

 $24,000.00

 $24,500.00

 $25,000.00

 $25,500.00

 $26,000.00

 $26,500.00

 $27,000.00

 $27,500.00

Building Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Credit Card for WSG $237,977.84 $272,198.62 $470,798.97 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43

$237,977.84 

$272,198.62 

$470,798.97 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 $474,214.43 

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $350,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $450,000.00

 $500,000.00

Credit Card for WSG 



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Corp General Capital Reserve $20,942.82 $22,946.56 $24,950.27 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43

$20,942.82 

$22,946.56 

$24,950.27 

$26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 $26,954.43 

 $-

 $5,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $15,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $25,000.00

 $30,000.00

Corp General Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Corporate General $14,431.03 $7,086.38 $13,636.22 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38

$14,431.03 

$7,086.38 

$13,636.22 

$12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 $12,940.38 

 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

 $14,000.00

 $16,000.00

Corporate General



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax $26,960.74 $28,963.72 $27,819.56 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83

$26,960.74 

$28,963.72 

$27,819.56 

$30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 $30,058.83 

 $25,000.00

 $25,500.00

 $26,000.00

 $26,500.00

 $27,000.00

 $27,500.00

 $28,000.00

 $28,500.00

 $29,000.00

 $29,500.00

 $30,000.00

 $30,500.00

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Home Rule Roadway Tax $61,784.21 $62,319.71 $64,144.67 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76

$61,784.21 

$62,319.71 

$64,144.67 

$59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 $59,378.76 

 $56,000.00

 $57,000.00

 $58,000.00

 $59,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $61,000.00

 $62,000.00

 $63,000.00

 $64,000.00

 $65,000.00

Home Rule Roadway Tax



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Hotel Accommodation Tax $99,087.67 $100,913.52 $107,908.67 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94

$99,087.67 

$100,913.52 

$107,908.67 

$113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 $113,465.94 

 $90,000.00

 $95,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $105,000.00

 $110,000.00

 $115,000.00

Hotel Accommodation Tax

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Motor Fuel Tax $214,538.83 $224,038.09 $230,799.11 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67

$214,538.83 

$224,038.09 

$230,799.11 

$237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 $237,444.67 

 $200,000.00

 $205,000.00

 $210,000.00

 $215,000.00

 $220,000.00

 $225,000.00

 $230,000.00

 $235,000.00

 $240,000.00

Motor Fuel Tax



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Non-Utility $49,384.36 $36,709.23 $19,639.14 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62

$49,384.36 

$36,709.23 

$19,639.14 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 $18,760.62 

 $-

 $10,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $50,000.00

 $60,000.00

Non-Utility

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve $7,203.69 $7,804.33 $8,404.96 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66

$7,203.69 

$7,804.33 

$8,404.96 

$9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 $9,005.66 

 $-

 $1,000.00

 $2,000.00

 $3,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $5,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $7,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $9,000.00

 $10,000.00

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Payroll $929.98 $929.96 $929.94 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92

$929.98 

$929.96 

$929.94 

$929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 $929.92 

 $929.89

 $929.90

 $929.91

 $929.92

 $929.93

 $929.94

 $929.95

 $929.96

 $929.97

 $929.98

 $929.99

Payroll

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Public Safety Capital Reserve $14,414.61 $15,015.86 $15,617.04 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31

$14,414.61 

$15,015.86 

$15,617.04 

$16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 $16,218.31 

 $13,500.00

 $14,000.00

 $14,500.00

 $15,000.00

 $15,500.00

 $16,000.00

 $16,500.00

Public Safety Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Sewer Capital Reserve $123,972.99 $125,846.53 $130,064.44 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79

$123,972.99 

$125,846.53 

$130,064.44 

$111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 $111,945.79 

 $100,000.00

 $105,000.00

 $110,000.00

 $115,000.00

 $120,000.00

 $125,000.00

 $130,000.00

 $135,000.00

Sewer Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Storm Water Capital Reserve $9,020.05 $10,020.86 $11,021.68 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60

$9,020.05 

$10,020.86 

$11,021.68 

$12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 $12,022.60 

 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

 $14,000.00

Storm Water Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

WSG Utility Deposit Fund $23,845.00 $24,020.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00

$23,845.00 

$24,020.00 

$24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 

 $23,600.00

 $23,700.00

 $23,800.00

 $23,900.00

 $24,000.00

 $24,100.00

 $24,200.00

 $24,300.00

WSG Utility Deposit Fund

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Water Capital Reserve $77,293.31 $77,850.15 $83,183.29 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24

$77,293.31 
$77,850.15 

$83,183.29 

$83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 $83,948.24 

 $72,000.00

 $74,000.00

 $76,000.00

 $78,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $82,000.00

 $84,000.00

 $86,000.00

Water Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Utility - W/S/G $313,696.15 $365,073.16 $122,679.83 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52

$313,696.15 

$365,073.16 

$122,679.83 

$94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 $94,137.52 

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $350,000.00

 $400,000.00

Utility - W/S/G



Public Properties Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 9, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

1001 Mansur Avenue, Carbon Cliff 

 

 

Present: Chairman Larry Scott, Todd Cantrell, Robert Dreher, D.O.C.A.S. Nick Gottwalt, 

Village President Bill Hintz, and Maintenance Operator Dan Clark. 

 

1. Discuss Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Transportation Plan. Start 

planning/put under review. 2-0 

 

2. Beginning the first half of April, Nick will begin doing the Pavement Surface 

Evaluation and Rating (PASER) assessment of our streets. Nick also will be doing 

#1 above, joining them together. 

 

3. Discuss temporary change in hours for the Maintenance Department. Committee 

approved changes in the hours for Ronald Murphy & Brandt Schultz for March, 

April, & May so they may assist in coaching for U.T. High School Baseball. 2-0. 

 

4. Discuss MFT Resolution for Maintenance for FY/CY 2020. The items listed under 

Maintenance Operation on the Estimate of Maintenance Costs form are not projects 

the village is obligated to complete. However, in order to be reimbursed/use MFT 

funds, we must submit this form no later than March 31, 2020 in order to have prior 

approval from IDOT. D.O.C.A.S. will be working on this to meet the deadline. 

 

5. Monthly Maintenance Comp Time Report – February 2020. Looks good. 

 

6. Monthly Maintenance Report – February 2020. Looks good. 

 

7. Monthly Clerk’s Report – February 2020. Looks good. 

 

8. Monthly Treasurer’s Report – February 2020. Looks good. 

 

9. New or Other Business. None at this time. 

 

10. Adjourn Meeting. @ 6:50 p.m. 

 

 

Chairman: Larry Scott. 



Public Properties Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 13, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

1001 Mansur Avenue, Carbon Cliff, Illinois 

 

 

*Village President, Bill Hintz cancelled the Public Properties Committee Meeting 

scheduled for Monday, April 13, 2020 due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

 

Meeting was cancelled in accordance with regulations specified in Illinois Governor 

Pritzker’s Executive Orders. 

 

 

Nick Gottwalt 

Village Director of Community & Administrative Services 



Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 9, 2020 at 7:00 p.m., 1001 Mansur Avenue 
 

 

Present: Robert Dreher, Larry Scott, Alma Neels, D.O.C.A.S. Nick Gottwalt, Village 

President Bill Hintz, and Deputy Tyler Reagan. 

 

 

1. Update on Feb monthly calls from the Rock Island County Sheriff Department. Total 

324. 

 

2. Review Spring Outlook for Rock River Flooding. Currently all projections show 

zero to minor flooding on the Rock River for Carbon Cliff. We need to start 

preparing at 16’ in Joslin. 

 

3. Maintenance Comp Time Report for Feb 2020. Good. 

 

4. Monthly Maintenance Report for Feb 2020. Good. 

 

5. Monthly Clerk’s Report for Feb 2020. Good. 

 

6. Monthly Treasurer’s Report for Feb 2020. Good. 

 

7. New or other business. None at this time. 

 

Adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 

Respectively 

Alma Neels 



Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 13, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 

1001 Mansur Avenue, Carbon Cliff, Illinois 

 

 

*Village President, Bill Hintz cancelled the Public Safety Committee Meeting scheduled 

for Monday, April 13, 2020 due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

 

Meeting was cancelled in accordance with regulations specified in Illinois Governor 

Pritzker’s Executive Orders. 

 

 

Nick Gottwalt 

Village Director of Community & Administrative Services 







Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

1001 Mansur Avenue, Carbon Cliff, Illinois 

 

 

*Village President, Bill Hintz cancelled the Public Works Committee Meeting scheduled 

for Tuesday, April 14, 2020 due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

 

Meeting was cancelled in accordance with regulations specified in Illinois Governor 

Pritzker’s Executive Orders. 

 

 

Nick Gottwalt 

Village Director of Community & Administrative Services 



Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 

1001 Mansur Avenue, Carbon Cliff, Illinois 

 

 

*Village President, Bill Hintz cancelled the Administration Committee Meeting scheduled 

for Tuesday, April 14, 2020 due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

 

Meeting was cancelled in accordance with regulations specified in Illinois Governor 

Pritzker’s Executive Orders. 

 

 

Nick Gottwalt 

Village Director of Community & Administrative Services 





Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 03/17/2020

PAYABLES

Date Corporate General Checking Account & Payroll checking Account Amount CK # Remarks

03/18/20 Payroll - Bi-Weekly & Montly 11,076.96$                
Clark cashed out 40 hrs comp & 

Schultz cashed out 20 hrs comp

03/18/20 Board Liab. 2,320.62$                  

03/18/20 Bills 22,126.10$                

NA VSP N/A Web paid vision insurance premiums

03/20/20 Blackhawk Bank & Trust Visa payment 758.13$                      Called in payment

GRAND TOTAL BILLS & PAYROLL from General Fund & W/S/G 36,281.81$                

Date Hotel Accom. Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

03/18/20 Mid-American Energy 78.40$                        3632 electric for 3 Welcome Signs

VCC Non Utility - 4% accounting fee of Super 8 Hotel Acom. Tax 4% acct fee Jan. 2020

VCC Non Utility - 4% accounting fee of Comfort Inn Acom. Tax 4% acct fee Jan. 2020

Quad Cities Convention & Visitor's Bureau 4th Qtr 2019 Dues 10/1/19-12/31/19

Date Home Rule Municipal Sales Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

03/18/20 Gardiner Koch Weisberg & Wrona 170.00$                      6035 Legal - Aaron/Tina Dunn vs VCC

Date Corporate General Capital Reserve Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Date Home Rule Roadway Fuel Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Casey's (paid monthly)

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Molo Oil (BP) Pay quarterly

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Walter D Laud (Pay quarterly)

Date Interfund Transfers; ACH to Others & Misc Payments &/or Fees Amount CK # Remarks

Sewer Fund to Sewer Capital Reserve ACH 10% of Previous Mo. Sewer Revenue

Water Fund to Water Capital Reserve ACH 10% of Previous Mo. Water Revenue

Water Fund to East Lawn Water Assoc. ACH East Lawn Funds collected prev mo.

03/09/20 VCC Non-Utility Acct to Home-Rule Municipal Sales Tax 5,487.28$                  ACH IL will not split Tax pymts over accts

Blackhawk Bank & Trust - VCC W/S/G Credit Card Acct. ACH Credit Card fees for Feb. 2020

Utility Deposit Fund to W/S/G Utility Fund ACH

W/S/G Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund ACH

Board Meeting 03/17/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 03/17/2020

W/S/G Utility Fund (Credit Card Acct) to Utility Deposit Fund ACH

Date Voided or Refunded  Transactions needing approved Amount CK # Remarks

NONE

Date Bank Account Balances - all located at Blackhawk Bank & Trust Balance Interest for Feb. 2020 Notes

03/17/20 Building Capital Reserve Fund

03/17/20 W/S/G - Utility - paid by Credit Card

03/17/20 Corporate General Capital Reserve Fund

03/17/20 Corporate General Checking Account

03/17/20 Home-Rule Retailer's Occupation Sales Tax Fund 

03/17/20 Home-Rule Roadway Fuel Tax Fund

03/17/20 Hotel Accommodation Tax

03/17/20 Motor Fuel Tax Fund

03/17/20 Non-Utility Account (General Funds)

03/17/20 Parks & Trails Capital Reserve Fund

03/17/20 Payroll Account

03/17/20 Public Safety Capital Reserves Fund

03/17/20 Sewer Capital Reserve Fund

03/17/20 Storm Water Capital Reserve Fund

03/17/20 Utility Deposit Fund

03/17/20 Water Capital Reserve Fund

03/17/20 W/S/G - Utility Fund

Total Bank Account Balance - total interest -$                            -$                            

Loan Information - Internal Fund Loans & Blackhawk Bank Loans

Date Orchard Court Drainage - Blackhawk Bank Loan refin. 9/24/19 Payment Estimated Pay Off Interest paid this year

02/18/20 Payment - Orchard Court Drainage 3,080.43$                  158,138.20$               $                                                826.13 

Date 2019 Street & Drainage Project - Blackhawk loan 7/8/19 TTL $55,000.00 Payment Estimated Pay Off Interest paid this year

03/02/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.) 4,655.86$                  18,509.70$                208.22$                                                

Date Loan to pay off Village Hall from Sewer Fund Ord. 2018-21 8/21/18 Payment Estimated Pay Off payment 1/15/20 & end 12/15/25

02/15/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non Utility Acct.) 2,765.00$                  187,616.36$              68 mos @ $2,765.00 / 1 mo. @ $5,126.36

Date Loan to pay off Village Hall from Hotel Accom.Tax Fund Ord. 2018-21 8/21/18 Payment Estimated Pay Off payment 1/15/20 & end 6/15/21

 Don't have refer to 

sheet for 4/7/2020 

Due to COVID-19 & 

no meeting on 

4/7/20 

Board Meeting 03/17/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 03/17/2020

02/15/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non Utility Acct.) 2,765.00$                  44,470.00$                15 mos. @ $2,765.00 / 1 mo $2,995.00

Date Loan Hotel Accom. Tax to General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.) Payment Estimated Pay Off

10/02/19 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 65,000.00$                Approved BM 10/01/19

01/15/20

Loan Sewer Capital Reserve to General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.)

12/31/19 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 45,000.00$                Approve at BM 1/7/20

02/05/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 5,000.00$                  Approve at BM 2/4/20

03/04/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 20,000.00$                Approved at BM 3/3/20

135,000.00$              As of 3/3/2020TOTAL LOAN - INTERFUND OPERATING LOAN TO COVER BILLS & PAYROLL

Board Meeting 03/17/2020





Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 04/07/2020

PAYABLES

Date Corporate General Checking Account & Payroll checking Account Amount CK # Remarks

04/01/20 Payroll - Bi-Weekly, Montly & Quarterly 13,296.83$                Bi-Weekly, Monthly, & Quarterly

04/01/20 Board Liab. 2,405.31$                  

04/08/20 Bills 99,224.36$                

04/02/20 VSP 80.25$                     Web paid vision insurance premiums

03/20/20 Blackhawk Bank & Trust Visa payment 758.13$                      Called in payment

04/10/20 IL Dept of Employment Security (Unemployment) 2,318.98$                  Web paid 2020 1st Qtr Unemployment

GRAND TOTAL BILLS & PAYROLL from General Fund & W/S/G 118,083.86$              

Date Hotel Accom. Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Mid-American Energy electric for 3 Welcome Signs

04/08/20 VCC Non Utility - 4% accounting fee of Super 8 Hotel Acom. Tax 72.64$                        3634 4% acct fee Feb. 2020

04/08/20 VCC Non Utility - 4% accounting fee of Comfort Inn Acom. Tax 50.98$                        3635 4% acct fee Feb. 2020

04/08/20 City of East Moline 6,185.77$                  3633

Grand IL Bike Path Critical Gap Study - 3 

invoices from 2018 & 2019 that was 

never billed to VCC

Quad Cities Convention & Visitor's Bureau 4th Qtr 2019 Dues 10/1/19-12/31/19

Date Home Rule Municipal Sales Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Date Corporate General Capital Reserve Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Date Home Rule Roadway Fuel Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Casey's (paid monthly)

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Molo Oil (BP) Pay quarterly

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Walter D Laud (Pay quarterly)

Date Interfund Transfers; ACH to Others & Misc Payments &/or Fees Amount CK # Remarks

Sewer Fund to Sewer Capital Reserve ACH 10% of Previous Mo. Sewer Revenue

Water Fund to Water Capital Reserve ACH 10% of Previous Mo. Water Revenue

04/15/20 Water Fund to East Lawn Water Assoc. 2,048.97$                  ACH East Lawn Funds collected prev mo.

VCC Non-Utility Acct to Home-Rule Municipal Sales Tax ACH IL will not split Tax pymts over accts

Blackhawk Bank & Trust - VCC W/S/G Credit Card Acct. ACH Credit Card fees for Feb. 2020

Utility Deposit Fund to W/S/G Utility Fund ACH

Board Meeting 04/07/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 04/07/2020

W/S/G Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund ACH

W/S/G Utility Fund (Credit Card Acct) to Utility Deposit Fund ACH

Date Voided or Refunded  Transactions needing approved Amount CK # Remarks

NONE

Date Bank Account Balances - all located at Blackhawk Bank & Trust Balance Interest for Feb. 2020 Notes

04/07/20 Building Capital Reserve Fund 27,016.54$                4.23$                          

04/07/20 W/S/G - Utility - paid by Credit Card 478,213.12$              159.11$                      

04/07/20 Corporate General Capital Reserve Fund 26,954.43$                4.16$                          

04/07/20 Corporate General Checking Account 10,611.97$                1.99$                          

04/07/20 Home-Rule Retailer's Occupation Sales Tax Fund 30,058.83$                2.42$                          

04/07/20 Home-Rule Roadway Fuel Tax Fund 59,378.76$                9.54$                          

04/07/20 Hotel Accommodation Tax 114,740.37$              

04/07/20 Motor Fuel Tax Fund 237,444.67$              79.00$                        

04/07/20 Non-Utility Account (General Funds) 23,090.82$                1.95$                          

04/07/20 Parks & Trails Capital Reserve Fund 9,005.66$                  0.70$                          

04/07/20 Payroll Account 1,537.26$                  

04/07/20 Public Safety Capital Reserves Fund 16,218.31$                1.27$                          

04/07/20 Sewer Capital Reserve Fund 91,945.79$                38.82$                        

04/07/20 Storm Water Capital Reserve Fund 12,022.60$                0.92$                          

04/07/20 Utility Deposit Fund 24,245.00$                

04/07/20 Water Capital Reserve Fund 83,948.24$                19.65$                        

04/07/20 W/S/G - Utility Fund 108,090.27$              15.41$                        

Total Bank Account Balance - total interest 1,354,522.64$          339.17$                     

Loan Information - Internal Fund Loans & Blackhawk Bank Loans

Date Orchard Court Drainage - Blackhawk Bank Loan refin. 9/24/19 Payment Estimated Pay Off Interest paid this year

02/18/20 Payment - Orchard Court Drainage 3,080.43$                  158,138.20$               $                                                826.13 

Date 2019 Street & Drainage Project - Blackhawk loan 7/8/19 TTL $55,000.00 Payment Estimated Pay Off Interest paid this year

03/02/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.) 4,655.86$                  18,509.70$                208.22$                                                

Date Loan to pay off Village Hall from Sewer Fund Ord. 2018-21 8/21/18 Payment Estimated Pay Off payment 1/15/20 & end 12/15/25

02/15/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non Utility Acct.) 2,765.00$                  187,616.36$              68 mos @ $2,765.00 / 1 mo. @ $5,126.36

Board Meeting 04/07/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 04/07/2020

Date Loan to pay off Village Hall from Hotel Accom.Tax Fund Ord. 2018-21 8/21/18 Payment Estimated Pay Off payment 1/15/20 & end 6/15/21

02/15/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non Utility Acct.) 2,765.00$                  44,470.00$                15 mos. @ $2,765.00 / 1 mo $2,995.00

Date Loan Hotel Accom. Tax to General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.) Payment Estimated Pay Off

10/02/19 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 65,000.00$                Approved BM 10/01/19

01/15/20

Loan Sewer Capital Reserve to General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.)

12/31/19 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 45,000.00$                Approve at BM 1/7/20

02/05/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 5,000.00$                  Approve at BM 2/4/20

03/04/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 20,000.00$                Approved at BM 3/3/20

04/01/20 Loan necessary to cover Payroll 20,000.00$                Approve at BM 04/07/20

04/10/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills  25,000.00$                Approve at BM 04/07/20

180,000.00$              As of 3/3/2020TOTAL LOAN - INTERFUND OPERATING LOAN TO COVER BILLS & PAYROLL

Board Meeting 04/07/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 04/07/2020

OBLIGATED FUNDS 

03/03/20 General Fund - (Non-Utility Acct) - Obligation due from

Due to VCC Sewer Capital Reserve Fund 70,000.00$                Loan to VCC to pay Bills & Payroll

Due to VCC Hotel Accom. Tax Fund 112,235.00$              

Loan to VCC to pay Bills & Payroll 

$65,000.00 + $2,765.00/mo. To 

return loan to pay off Village Hall 

estimated pay off is $47,235.00

Due to VCC Sewer Fund (W/S/G Acct) 190,381.36$              
Loan to VCC to pay off bank loan for 

Village Hall & save paying interest

Due to Blackhawk Bank & Trust (loan for 2019 Street & Drainage Project) 23,110.86$                

Loan from Blackhawk Bank final 

payment will be July 2020 

$4,655.86/mo.

TOTAL DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (NON-UTILITY ACCT.) 395,727.22$              

03/03/20 Home Rule Municipal Sales Tax Fund - Obligation due from

Due to Blackhawk Bank & Trust (loan for Orchard Ct Drainage Project) 154,615.99$              
Loan from Blackhawk Bank 

$3,080.43/mo. Final payment 

TOTAL DUE FROM HOME RULE MUNICIPAL SALES TAX 154,615.99$              

Board Meeting 04/07/2020





Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 04/21/2020

PAYABLES

Date Corporate General Checking Account & Payroll checking Account Amount CK # Remarks

04/15/20 Payroll - Bi-Weekly 9,911.82$                  Bi-Weekly

04/15/20 Board Liab. 2,076.53$                  

04/29/20 Payroll - Bi-Weekly 9,911.82$                  Bi-Weekly

04/29/20 Board Liab. 2,958.46$                  

04/22/20 Bills 20,689.27$                

GRAND TOTAL BILLS & PAYROLL from General Fund & W/S/G 45,547.90$                

Date Hotel Accom. Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Mid-American Energy electric for 3 Welcome Signs

VCC Non Utility - 4% accounting fee of Super 8 Hotel Acom. Tax 4% acct fee Feb. 2020

VCC Non Utility - 4% accounting fee of Comfort Inn Acom. Tax 4% acct fee Feb. 2020

Quad Cities Convention & Visitor's Bureau 4th Qtr 2019 Dues 10/1/19-12/31/19

Date Home Rule Municipal Sales Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Date Corporate General Capital Reserve Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Date Home Rule Roadway Fuel Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Casey's (paid monthly)

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Molo Oil (BP) Pay quarterly

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Walter D Laud (Pay quarterly)

Date Interfund Transfers; ACH to Others & Misc Payments &/or Fees Amount CK # Remarks

04/22/20 Sewer Fund to Sewer Capital Reserve 1,438.63$                  ACH 10% of Previous Mo. Sewer Revenue

04/22/20 Water Fund to Water Capital Reserve 544.62$                      ACH 10% of Previous Mo. Water Revenue

04/15/20 Water Fund to East Lawn Water Assoc. 2,048.97$                  ACH East Lawn Funds collected prev mo.

04/14/20 Water / Sewer / Garbage Fund to VCC Home Rule Roadway Sls Tax 6.81$                          ACH
Walter D Laud pd w/s/g bill & Quarterly 

Home Rule Roadway Tax on 1 check 

need deposited into 2 accounts

Board Meeting 04/07/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 04/21/2020

VCC Non-Utility Acct to Home-Rule Municipal Sales Tax ACH IL will not split Tax pymts over accts

Blackhawk Bank & Trust - VCC W/S/G Credit Card Acct. ACH Credit Card fees for Feb. 2020

Utility Deposit Fund to W/S/G Utility Fund ACH

W/S/G Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund ACH

W/S/G Utility Fund (Credit Card Acct) to Utility Deposit Fund ACH

Date Voided or Refunded  Transactions needing approved Amount CK # Remarks

NONE

Date Bank Account Balances - all located at Blackhawk Bank & Trust Balance Interest for Feb. 2020 Notes

04/22/20 Building Capital Reserve Fund 28,016.54$                

04/22/20 W/S/G - Utility - paid by Credit Card 493,922.10$              

04/22/20 Corporate General Capital Reserve Fund 28,954.43$                

04/22/20 Corporate General Checking Account 2,211.14$                  

04/22/20 Home-Rule Retailer's Occupation Sales Tax Fund 31,554.06$                

04/22/20 Home-Rule Roadway Fuel Tax Fund 65,521.53$                

04/22/20 Hotel Accommodation Tax 113,012.00$              

04/22/20 Motor Fuel Tax Fund 244,242.55$              

04/22/20 Non-Utility Account (General Funds) 35,969.44$                

04/22/20 Parks & Trails Capital Reserve Fund 9,605.66$                  

04/22/20 Payroll Account 929.91$                      

04/22/20 Public Safety Capital Reserves Fund 16,818.31$                

04/22/20 Sewer Capital Reserve Fund 68,384.42$                

04/22/20 Storm Water Capital Reserve Fund 13,022.60$                

04/22/20 Utility Deposit Fund 24,120.00$                

04/22/20 Water Capital Reserve Fund 84,492.86$                

04/22/20 W/S/G - Utility Fund 82,027.02$                

Total Bank Account Balance - total interest 1,342,804.57$          -$                            

Board Meeting 04/07/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 04/21/2020

Loan Information - Internal Fund Loans & Blackhawk Bank Loans

Date Orchard Court Drainage - Blackhawk Bank Loan refin. 9/24/19 Payment Estimated Pay Off Interest paid this year

02/18/20 Payment - Orchard Court Drainage 3,080.43$                  158,138.20$               $                                                826.13 

Date 2019 Street & Drainage Project - Blackhawk loan 7/8/19 TTL $55,000.00 Payment Estimated Pay Off Interest paid this year

03/02/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.) 4,655.86$                  18,509.70$                208.22$                                                

Date Loan to pay off Village Hall from Sewer Fund Ord. 2018-21 8/21/18 Payment Estimated Pay Off payment 1/15/20 & end 12/15/25

02/15/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non Utility Acct.) 2,765.00$                  187,616.36$              68 mos @ $2,765.00 / 1 mo. @ $5,126.36

Date Loan to pay off Village Hall from Hotel Accom.Tax Fund Ord. 2018-21 8/21/18 Payment Estimated Pay Off payment 1/15/20 & end 6/15/21

02/15/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non Utility Acct.) 2,765.00$                  44,470.00$                15 mos. @ $2,765.00 / 1 mo $2,995.00

Date Loan Hotel Accom. Tax to General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.) Payment Estimated Pay Off

10/02/19 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 65,000.00$                Approved BM 10/01/19

01/15/20

Loan Sewer Capital Reserve to General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.)

12/31/19 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 45,000.00$                Approve at BM 1/7/20

02/05/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 5,000.00$                  Approve at BM 2/4/20

03/04/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 20,000.00$                Approved at BM 3/3/20

04/01/20 Loan necessary to cover Payroll 20,000.00$                Approve at BM 04/07/20

04/10/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills  25,000.00$                Approve at BM 04/07/20

180,000.00$              As of 3/3/2020TOTAL LOAN - INTERFUND OPERATING LOAN TO COVER BILLS & PAYROLL

Board Meeting 04/07/2020



5/1/20 at 15:00:11.12 Page: 1

VILLAGE OF CARBON CLIFF

Check Register
For the Period From Apr 22, 2020 to Apr 22, 2020

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

87266 4/22/20 Blue Cross Blue Shield of 10-04-1000 5,240.92

87267 4/22/20 Call One 10-04-1000 776.97

87268 4/22/20 Compass Minerals Americ 10-04-1000 2,998.90

87269 4/22/20 Delta Dental 10-04-1000 298.51

87270 4/22/20 East Moline, City of 10-04-1000 6,050.64

87271 4/22/20 Ehlers & Associates, Inc. 10-04-1000 2,000.00

87272 4/22/20 Midland Paper Co. 10-04-1000 637.62

87273 4/22/20 PDC Laboratories, Inc. 10-04-1000 36.00

87274 4/22/20 Pillar Equipment 10-04-1000 271.46

87275 4/22/20 Pryor Learning Solutions 10-04-1000 299.00

87276 4/22/20 Republic Services 10-04-1000 171.60

87277 4/22/20 Sentry Pool, Inc. 10-04-1000 294.00

87278 4/22/20 Thymet Pest Control 10-04-1000 65.00

87279 4/22/20 Utility Fund (W/S/G) - 10-04-1000 175.00

87280 4/22/20 Verizon Wireless 10-04-1000 45.10

87281 4/22/20 Jeff Welvaert d/b/a Safe 10-04-1000 640.00

87282 4/22/20 Anchor Lumber 10-04-1000 8.96

87283 4/22/20 Batteries Plus #130/#131 10-04-1000 116.90

87284 4/22/20 BP 10-04-1000 428.97

87285 4/22/20 Gold Star, FS, Inc. 10-04-1000 133.72

Total 20,689.27



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 05/05/2020

PAYABLES

Date Corporate General Checking Account & Payroll checking Account Amount CK # Remarks

05/06/20 Bills 48,367.58$                

GRAND TOTAL BILLS & PAYROLL from General Fund & W/S/G 48,367.58$                

Date Hotel Accom. Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Mid-American Energy electric for 3 Welcome Signs

05/06/20 VCC Non Utility - 4% accounting fee of Super 8 Hotel Acom. Tax 79.94$                        4% acct fee March 2020

VCC Non Utility - 4% accounting fee of Comfort Inn Acom. Tax 4% acct fee Feb. 2020

Quad Cities Convention & Visitor's Bureau 4th Qtr 2019 Dues 10/1/19-12/31/19

Date Home Rule Municipal Sales Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Date Corporate General Capital Reserve Fund Amount CK # Remarks

Date Home Rule Roadway Fuel Tax Fund Amount CK # Remarks

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Casey's (paid monthly)

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Molo Oil (BP) Pay quarterly

VCC Non-Utility Acct. General Fund - 4% accounting fee for from Walter D Laud (Pay quarterly)

Date Interfund Transfers; ACH to Others & Misc Payments &/or Fees Amount CK # Remarks

N/A Sewer Fund to Sewer Capital Reserve N/A 10% of Previous Mo. Sewer Revenue

N/A Water Fund to Water Capital Reserve N/A 10% of Previous Mo. Water Revenue

N/A Water Fund to East Lawn Water Assoc. N/A East Lawn Funds collected prev mo.

Water / Sewer / Garbage Fund to VCC Home Rule Roadway Sls Tax N/A

N/A VCC Non-Utility Acct to Home-Rule Municipal Sales Tax N/A ACH IL will not split Tax pymts over accts

Blackhawk Bank & Trust - VCC W/S/G Credit Card Acct. ACH Credit Card fees for Feb. 2020

Board Meeting 05/05/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 05/05/2020

04/17/20 Utility Deposit Fund to W/S/G Utility Fund 125.00$                      ACH
Acct #4805 - Return deposit on file house 

sold - return

04/17/20 Utility Deposit Fund to W/S/G Utility Fund 175.00$                      ACH
Acct #2280 - Return deposit apply to w/s/g 

bill - return

04/17/20 Utility Deposit Fund to W/S/G Utility Fund 175.00$                      ACH
Acct #3510 - Return deposit apply to W/S/G 

Bill - return

04/17/20 W/S/G CC Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund 175.00$                      ACH Acct #4175 - Rec #36373 Water Bill Deposit

04/17/20 W/S/G CC Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund 175.00$                      ACH Acct #4645 - Rec #36363 Water Bill Deposit

04/17/20 W/S/G Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund 175.00$                      ACH Acct #4175 - Rec #36373 Water Bill Deposit

04/17/20 Utility Deposit Fund to W/S/G Utility Fund 175.00$                      ACH
Acct #2360 - Rec #36576 Water Bill Deposit - 

return

04/17/20 W/S/G Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund 175.00$                      ACH Acct #1010 - Rec #36577 Water Bill Deposiit

04/23/20 W/S/G Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund 175.00$                      ACH
Acct #4240 - Rec #36592 Water Bill Deposit

04/27/20 W/S/G Utility Fund to Utility Deposit Fund 175.00$                      ACH
Acct #3165 - Rec #36628 Water Bill Deposit 

Date Voided or Refunded  Transactions needing approved Amount CK # Remarks

NONE

Date Bank Account Balances - all located at Blackhawk Bank & Trust Balance Interest for Feb. 2020 Notes

05/01/20 Building Capital Reserve Fund 28,018.80$                2.26$                          

05/01/20 W/S/G - Utility - paid by Credit Card 514,322.75$              157.96$                      

05/01/20 Corporate General Capital Reserve Fund 28,956.73$                2.30$                          

05/01/20 Corporate General Checking Account 6,344.09$                  1.03$                          

05/01/20 Home-Rule Retailer's Occupation Sales Tax Fund 31,505.38$                1.32$                          

05/01/20 Home-Rule Roadway Fuel Tax Fund 65,510.24$                5.15$                          

05/01/20 Hotel Accommodation Tax 114,932.28$              

05/01/20 Motor Fuel Tax Fund 244,321.03$              78.48$                        

05/01/20 Non-Utility Account (General Funds) 19,286.74$                0.38$                          

05/01/20 Parks & Trails Capital Reserve Fund 9,606.04$                  0.38$                          

05/01/20 Payroll Account 900.90$                      

05/01/20 Public Safety Capital Reserves Fund 16,818.99$                0.68$                          

05/01/20 Sewer Capital Reserve Fund 68,402.51$                18.09$                        

05/01/20 Storm Water Capital Reserve Fund 13,023.12$                0.52$                          

Board Meeting 05/05/2020



Bills, Payroll, Transfers for Board Meeting 05/05/2020

05/01/20 Utility Deposit Fund 24,470.00$                

05/01/20 Water Capital Reserve Fund 84,513.25$                20.39$                        

05/01/20 W/S/G - Utility Fund 99,471.81$                6.46$                          

Total Bank Account Balance - total interest 1,370,404.66$          295.40$                     

Loan Information - Internal Fund Loans & Blackhawk Bank Loans

Date Orchard Court Drainage - Blackhawk Bank Loan refin. 9/24/19 Payment Estimated Pay Off Interest paid this year

04/20/20 Payment - Orchard Court Drainage 3,080.43$                  152,744.18$               $                                             1,623.78 

Date 2019 Street & Drainage Project - Blackhawk loan 7/8/19 TTL $55,000.00 Payment Estimated Pay Off Interest paid this year

05/01/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.) 4,655.86$                  9,276.35$                  253.85$                                                

Date Loan to pay off Village Hall from Sewer Fund Ord. 2018-21 8/21/18 Payment Estimated Pay Off payment 1/15/20 & end 12/15/25

02/15/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non Utility Acct.) 2,765.00$                  187,616.36$              68 mos @ $2,765.00 / 1 mo. @ $5,126.36

Date Loan to pay off Village Hall from Hotel Accom.Tax Fund Ord. 2018-21 8/21/18 Payment Estimated Pay Off payment 1/15/20 & end 6/15/21

02/15/20 Monthly payment from General Fund (Non Utility Acct.) 2,765.00$                  44,470.00$                15 mos. @ $2,765.00 / 1 mo $2,995.00

Date Loan Hotel Accom. Tax to General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.) Payment Estimated Pay Off

10/02/19 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 65,000.00$                Approved BM 10/01/19

01/15/20

Loan Sewer Capital Reserve to General Fund (Non-Utility Acct.)

12/31/19 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 45,000.00$                Approve at BM 1/7/20

02/05/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 5,000.00$                  Approve at BM 2/4/20

03/04/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills and Payroll 20,000.00$                Approved at BM 3/3/20

04/01/20 Loan necessary to cover Payroll 20,000.00$                Approve at BM 04/07/20

04/10/20 Loan necessary to cover Bills  25,000.00$                Approve at BM 04/07/20

180,000.00$              As of 3/3/2020TOTAL LOAN - INTERFUND OPERATING LOAN TO COVER BILLS & PAYROLL

Board Meeting 05/05/2020





M/IR 2 0 ?U2IJ

l(’~ .r’~j _~t.:.Ic.

or ~

March 20, 2020 Executive Order 2020-10

EXECUTIVE ORDER IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19
(COVID-19 EXECUTIVE ORDER NO.8)

WHEREAS, I, JB Pritzker, Governor of Illinois, declared all counties in the State of Illinois as a
disaster area on March 9, 2020 (Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation) in response to the outbreak
of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19); and,

WHEREAS, in a short period of time, COVID49 has rapidly spread throughout Illinois,
necessitating updated and more stringent guidance from federal, state, and local public health
officials; and,

WHEREAS, for the preservation ofpublic health and safety throughout the entire State of
Illinois, and to ensure that our healthcare delivery system is capable of serving those who are
siclc, I find it necessary to take additional measures consistent with public health guidance to
slow and stop the spread of COVID-19;

WHEREAS, COVID-1 9 has resulted in significant economic impact, including loss of income
and wages, that threaten to undermine housing security and stability;

WHEREAS, the enforcement of eviction orders for residential premises is contrary to the
interest of preserving public health and ensuring that individuals remain in their homes during
this public health emergency;

THEREFORE, by the powers vested in me as the Governor of the State of Illinois, and pursuant
to Sections 7(1), 7(2), 7(8), 7(10), and 7(12) of the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act,
20 ILCS 3305, and consistent with the powers in public health laws, I hereby order the
following, effective March 21, 2020 at 5:00 pm and for the remainder of the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, which currently extends through April 7, 2020:

Section 1. Stay at Home; Social Distancing Requirements; and Essential Busines~es and
Operations

1. Stey et home or place of residence. With exceptions as outlined below, all individuals
currently living within the State of Illinois are ordered to stay at home or at their place of
residence except as allowed in this Executive Order. To the extent individuals are using
shared or outdoor spaces when outside their residence, they must at all times and as much
as reasonably possible maintain social distancing of at least six feet from any other
person, consistent with the Social Distancing Requirements set forth in this Executive
Order. All persons may leave their homes or place of residence only for Essential
Activities, Essential Governmental Functions, or to operate Essential Businesses and
Operations, all as defined below.

Individuals experiencing homelessness are exempt from this directive, but are strongly
urged to obtain shelter, and governmental and other entities are strongly urged to make

1~ 1~::~
~(



such shelter available as soon as possible and to the maximum extent practicable (and to
use in their operation COVID-l 9 risk mitigation practices recommended by the U.S.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the Illinois Department of Public
Health (IDPH)). Individuals whose residences are unsafe or become unsafe, such as
victims of domestic violence, are permitted and urged to leave their home and stay at a
safe alternative location. For purposes of this Executive Order, homes or residences
include hotels, motels, shared rental units, shelters, and similar facilities.

2. Non-essential business and operations must cease. All businesses and operations in
the State, except Essential Businesses and Operations as defined below, are required to
cease all activities within the State except Minimum Basic Operations, as defined below.
For clarity, businesses may also continue operations consisting exclusively of employees
or contractors performing activities at their own residences (i.e., working from home).

All Essential Businesses and Operations are encouraged to remain open. To the greatest
extent feasible, Essential Businesses and Operations shall comply with.Social Distancing
Requirements as defined in this Executive Order, including by maintaining six-foot social
distancing for both employees and members of the public at all times, including, but not
limited to, when any customers are standing in line.

3. Prohibited activities. All public and private gatherings of any number of people
occurring outside a single household or living unit are prohibited, except for the limited
purposes permitted by this Executive Order. Pursuant to current guidance from the CDC,
any gathering of more than ten people is prohibited unless exempted by this Executive
Order. Nothii~g in this Executive Order prohibits the gathering of members of a
household or residence.

All places of public amusement, whether indoors or outdoors, including but not limited
to, locations with amusement rides, carnivals, amusement parks, water parks, aquariums,
zoos, museums, arcades, fairs, children’s play centers, playgrounds, ftinplexes, theme
parks, bowling alleys, movie and other theaters, concert and music halls, and country
clubs or social clubs shall be closed to the public.

This Executive Order supersedes Section 2 of Executive Order 2020-07 (COVID-19
Executive Order No. 5), which prohibited gatherings of 50 people or more.

4. Prohibited and permitted travel. All travel, including, but not limited to, travel by
automobile, motorcycle, scooter, bicycle, train, plane, or public transit, except Essential
Travel and Essential Activities as defined herein, is prohibited. People riding on public
transit must comply with Social Distancing Requirements to the greatest extent feasible,
This Executive Order allows travel into or out of the State to maintain Essential
Businesses and Operations and Minimum Basic Operations.

5. Leaving the home for essential activities is permitted. For purposes of this Executive
Order, individuals may leave their residence only to perform any of the following
Essential Activities:

a, For health and safety. To engage in activities or perform tasks essential to their
health and safety, or to the health and safety of their family or household
members (including, but not limited to, pets), such as, by way of example only
and without limitation, seeking emergency services, obtaining medical supplies or
medication, or visiting a health care professional.

b. For necessary supplies and services. To obtain necessary services or supplies
for themselves and their family or household members, or to deliver those
services or supplies to others, such as, by way of example only and without
limitation, groceries and food, household ~onsurner products, supplies they need



to work from home, and products necessary to maintain the safety, sanitation, and
essential operation of residences.

c. For outdoor activity. To engage in outdoor activity, provided the individuals
comply with Social Distancing Requirements, as defined below, such as, by way
of example and without limitation, walking, hiking, running, or biking.
Individuals may go to public parks and open outdoor recreation areas. However,
playgrounds may increase spread of COVID-19, and therefore shall be closed.

d. For certain types of work. To perform work providing essential products and
services at Essential Businesses or Operations (which, as.defined below, includes
Healthcare and Public Health Operations, Human Services Operations, Essential
Governmental Functions, and Essential Infrastructure) or to otherwise carry out
activities specifically permitted in this Executive Order, including Minimum
Basic Operations.

a. To take care of others. To care for a family member, friend, or pet in another
household, and to transport family members, friends, or pets as allowed by this
Executive Order.

6. Elderly people and those who are vulnerable as a result of illness should take
additional precautions. People at high risk of severe illness from COVID-l 9, including
elderly people and those who are sick, are urged to stay in their residence to the extent
possible except as necessary to seelc medical care. Nothing in this Executive Order
prevents the Illinois Department of Public Health or local public health departments from
issuing and enforcing isolation and quarantine orders pursuant to the Department of
Public Health Act, 20 ILCS 2305.

7. Healthcare and Public Ficalth Operations. For purposes of this Executive Order,
individuals may leave their residence to work for or obtain services through Healthcare
and Public Health Operations.

Healthcare and Public Health Operations includes, but is not limited to: hospitals; clinics;
dental offices; phannacies; public health entities, including those that compile, model,
analyze and communicate public health infonnation; phannaceutical, pharmacy, medical
device and equipment, and biotechnology companies (including operations, research and
development, manufacture, and supply chain); organizations collecting blood, platelets,
plasma, and other necessary materials; licensed medical cannabis dispensaries and
licensed cannabis cultivation centers; reproductive health care providers; eye care
centers, including those that sell glasses and contact lenses; home healthcare services
providers; mental health and substance use providers; other healthcare facilities and
suppliers and providers of any related and/or ancillary healthcare services; and entities
that transport and dispose ofmedical materials and remains.

Specifically included in Healthcare and Public Health Operations are manufacturers,
technicians, logistics, and warehouse operators and distributors of medical equipment,
personal protective equipment (PPB), medical gases, pharmaceuticals, blood and blood
products, vaccines, testing materials, laboratory supplies, cleaning, sanitizing,
disinfecting or sterilization supplies, and tissue and paper towel products.

Healthcare and Public Health Operations also includes veterinary care and all healthcare
services provided to animals.

Healthcare and Public Health Operations shall be construed broadly to avoid any impacts
to the delivery of healthcare, broadly defined. Healthcare and Public Health Operations
does not include fitness and exercise gyms, spas, salons, barber shops, tattoo parlors, and
similar facilities.



8. Human Services Operations. For purposes of this Executive Order, individuals may
leave their residence to work for or obtain services at any Human Services Operations,
including any provider funded by the Illinois Department of Human Services, Illinois
Department of Children and Family Services, or Medicaid that is providing services to
the public and including state-operated, institutional, or community-based settings
providing human services to the public.

Human Services Operations includes, but is not limited to: long-term care facilities; all
entities licensed pursuant to the Child Care Act, 225 ILCS 10, except for day care
centers, day care homes, group day care homes, and day care centers licensed as specified
in Section 12(s) of this Executive Order; residential settings and shelters for adults,
seniors, children, and/or people with developmental disabilities, intellectual disabilities,
substance use disorders, and/or mental illness; transitional facilities; home-based settings
to provide services to individuals with physical, intellectual, and/or developmental
disabilities, seniors, adults, and children; field offices that provide and help to determine
eligibility for basic needs including food, cash assistance, medical coverage, child care,
vocational services, rehabilitation services; developmental centers; adoption. agencies;
businesses that provide food, shelter, and social services, and other necessities of life for
economically disadvantaged individuals, individuals with physical, intellectual, and/or
developmental disabilities, or otherwise needy individuals.

Human Services Operations shall be construed broadly to avoid any impacts to the
delivery of human services, broadly defined.

9. Essential Infrastructure. For purposes of this Executive Order, individuals may leave
their residence to provide any services or perform any work necessary to offer, provision,
operate, maintain and repair Essential Infrastructure.

Essential Infrastructure includes, but is not limited to: food production, distribution, and
sale; construction (including, but not limited to, construction required in response to this
public health emergency, hospital construction, construction of long-term care facilities,
public works construction, and housing construction); building management and
maintenance; airport operations; operation and maintenance of utilities, including water,
sewer, and gas; electrical (including power generation, distribution, and production of
raw materials); distribution centers; oil and biofuel refining; roads, highways, railroads,
and public transportation; ports; cybersecurity operations; flood control; solid waste and
recycling collection and removal; and internet, video, and telecommunications systems
(including the provision of essential global, national, and local infrastructure for
computing services, business infrastructure, communications, and web-based services).

Essential Infrastructure shall be construed broadly to avoid any impacts to essential
infrastructure, broadly defined.

10. Essential Governmental Functions. For purposes of this Executive Order, all first
respoiiders, emergency management personnel, emergency dispatchers, court personnel,
law enforcement and corrections personnel, hazardous materials responders, child
protection and child welfare personnel, housing and shelter personnel, military, and other
governmental employees working for or to support Essential Businesses and Operations
are categorically exempt from this Executive Order.

Essential Government Functions means all services provided by the State or any
municipal, township, county, subdivision or agency of goverrnnent and needed to ensure
the continuing operation of the government agencies or to provide for or support the
health, safety and welfare of the public, and including contractors performing Essential
Government Functions. Each government body shall determine its Essential
Governmental Functions and identi~’ employees and/or contractors necessary to the
performance of those functions.



This Executive Order does not apply to the United States government. Nothing in this
Executive Order shall prohibit any individual from performing or accessing Essential
Governmental Functions.

11. Businesses covered by this Executive Order. For the purposes of this Executive Order,
covered businesses include any for-profit, non-profit, or educational entities, regardless
of the nature of the service, the function it performs, or its corporate or entity structure.

12, Essential Businesses and Operations. For the purposes of this Executive Order,
Essential Businesses and Operations means Healthcare and Public Health Operations,
Human Services Operations, Essential Governmental Functions, and Essential
Infrastructure, and the following:’

a. Stores that sell groceries and medicine. Grocery stores, pharmacies, certified
farmers’ markets, farm and produce stands, supermarkets, convenience stores, and
other establishments engaged in the retail sale of groceries, canned food, dry
goods, frozen foods, fresh fruits and vegetables, pet supplies, fresh meats, fish,
and poultry, alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages, and any other household
consumer products (such as cleaning and personal care products). This includes
stores that sell groceries, medicine, including medication not requiring a medical
prescription, and also that sell other non-grocery products, and products necessary
to maintaining the safety, sanitation, and essential operation of residences and
Essential Businesses and Operations;

b. Food, beverage, and cannabis production and agriculture. Food and beverage
manufacturing, production, processing, and cultivation, including farming,
livestocic, fishing, baking, and other production agriculture, including cultivation,
marketing, production, and distribution of animals and goods for consumption;
licensed medical and adult use cannabis dispensaries and licensed cannabis
cultivation centers; and businesses that provide food, shelter, and other necessities
of life for animals, including animal shelters, rescues, shelters, kennels, and
adoption facilities;

c. Organizations that provide charitable and social services, Businesses and
religious and secular nonprofit organizations, including food banks, when
providing food, shelter, and social services, and other necessities of life for
economically disadvantaged or otherwise needy individuals, individuals who need
assistance as a result of this emergency, and people with disabilities;

d. Media. Newspapers, television, radio, and other media services;

e. Gas stations and businesses needed for transjortation. Gas stations and auto-
supply, auto-repair, and related facilities and bicycle shops and related facilities;

f. Financial institutions. Banlcs, currency exchanges, consumer lenders, including
but not limited, to payday lenders, pawnbrokers, consumer installment lenders
and sales finance lenders, credit unions, appraisers, title companies, financial
maricets, trading and futures exchanges, affiliates of financial institutions, entities
that issue bonds, related financial institutions, and institutions selling financial
products;

g. Hardware and supply stores. Hardware stores and businesses that sell
electrical, plumbing, and heating material;

‘On March 19, 2020, the U.S. Department of 1-lomeland Security, Cybersecurity & Infrastructure
Security Agency, issued a Memorandum on Ident~flcation ofEssential Critical Infrastructure Workers
During COVID-19 Response. The definition of Essential Businesses and Operations in this Order is
meant to encompass the workers identified in that Memorandum.



ii. Critical trades. Building and Construction Tradesmen and Tradeswomen, and
other trades including but not limited to plumbers, electricians, exterminators,
cleaning and janitorial staff for commercial and governmental properties, security
staff, operating engineers, HVAC, painting, moving and relocation services, and
other service providers who provide services that are necessary to maintaining the
safety, sanitation, and essential operation of residences, Essential Activities, and
Essential Businesses and Operations;

Mail, post, shipping, logistics, delivery, and pick-up services. Post offices and
other businesses that provide shipping and deliveiy services, and businesses that
ship or deliver groceries, food, alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages, goods or
services to end users or through commercial channels;

j. Educational institutions. Educational institutions—including public and private
pre-K-12 schools, colleges, and universities—for purposes of facilitating distance
learning, performing critical research, or performing essential flmctions, provided
that social distancing of six-feet per person is maintained to the greatest extent
possible. This Executive Order is consistent with and does not amend or
supersede Executive Order 2020-05 (COVID-19 Executive Order No. 3) or
Executive Order 2020-06 (COVID-19 Executive Order No. 4) except that affected
schools are ordered closed through April 7, 2020;

ic. Laundry services. Laundroinats, dry cleaners, industrial laundry services, and
laundry service providers;

I. Restaurants for consumption off-premises. Restaurants and other facilities that
prepare and serve food, but oniy for consumption off-premises, through such
means as in-house delivery, third-party delivery, drive-through, curbside piclc-up,
and carry-out. Schools and other entities that typically provide food services to
students or members of the public may continue to do so under this Executive
Order on the condition that the food is provided to students or members of the
public on a pick-up and talceaway basis only. Schools and other entities that
provide food services under this exemption shall not permit the food to be eaten at
the site where it is provided, or at any other gathering site due to the virus’s
propensity to physically impact surfaces and personal property. This Executive
Order is consistent with and does not amend or supersede Section 1 of Executive
Order 2020-07 (COVID-l 9 Executive Order No. 5) except that Section 1 is
ordered to be extended through April 7, 2020;

m. Supplies to work from home. Businesses that sell, manufacture, or supply
products needed for people to work from home;

n. S~ppHes for Essential Businesses and Operations. Businesses that sell,
manufacture, or supply other Essential Businesses and Operations with the
support or materials necessary to operate, including computers, audio and video
elecironios, household appliances; IT and telecommunication equipment;
hardware, paint, flat glass; electrical, plumbing and heating material; sanitary
equipment; personal hygiene products; food, food additives, ingredients and
components; medical and orthopedic equipment; optics and photography
equipment; diagnostics, food and beverages, chemicals, soaps and detergent; and
firearm and ammunition suppliers and retailers for purposes of safety and
security;

o. Transportation. Airlines, taxis, transportation network providers (such as Uber
and Lyft), vehicle rental services, paratransit, and other private, public, and
commercial transportation and logistics providers necessary for Essential
Activities and other purposes expressly authorized in this Executive Order;



p. Home-based care and services. Home-based care for adults, seniors, children,
and/or people with developmental disabilities, intellectual disabilities, substance
use disorders, and/or mental illness, including caregivers such as nannies who
may travel to the child’s home to provide care, and other in-home services
including meal delivery;

q. Residential facilities and shelters. Residential facilities and shelters for adults,
seniors, children, and/or people with developmental disabilities, intellectual
disabilities, substance use disorders, and/or mental illness;

r. Professional services. Professional services, such as legal services, accounting
services, insurance services, real estate services (including appraisal and title
services);

s. Day care centers for employees exempted by this Executive Order. Day care
centers granted an emergency license pursuant to Title 89, Section 407.400 of the
Illinois Administrative Code, governing Emergency Day Care Programs for
children of employees exempted by this Executive Order to work as permitted.
The licensing requirements for day care homes pursuant to Section 4 of the Child
Care Act, 225 ILCS 10/4, are hereby suspended for family homes that receive up
to 6 children for the duration of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation.

t. Manufacture, distribution, and supply chain for critical products and
industries. Manufacturing companies, distributors, and supply chain companies
producing and supplying essential products and services in and for industries such
as pharmaceutical, technology, biotechnology, healthcare, chemicals and
sanitization, waste pickup and disposal, agriculture, food and beverage,
transportation, energy, steel and steel products, petroleum and fuel, mining,

construction, national defense, communications, as well as products used by other
Essential Businesses and Operations.

u. Critical labor union functions. Labor Union essential activities including the
administration of health and welfare funds and personnel checking on the well
being and safety of members providing services in Essential Businesses and
Operations — provided that these checks should be done by telephone or remotely
where possible.

v. Hotels and motels. Hotels and motels, to the extent used for lodging and
delivery or carry-out food services.

w. Funeral services. Funeral, mortuary, cremation, burial, cemetery, and related
services.

13. Minimum Basic Operations. For the purposes of this Executive Order, Minimum Basic
Operations include the following, provided that employees comply with Social
Distancing Requirements, to the extent possible, while carrying out such operations:

a. The minimum necessary activities to maintain the value of the business’s
inventory, preserve the condition of the business’s physical plant and equipment,
ensure security, process payroll and employee benefits, or for related functions.

b. The minimum necessary activities to facilitate employees of the business being
able to continue to worlc remotely from their residences.

14. Essential Travel. For the purposes of this Executive Order, Essential Travel includes
travel for any of the following purposes. Individuals engaged in any Essential Travel
must comply with all Social Distancing Requirements as defined in this Section.



a. Any travel related to the provision of or access to Essential Activities, Essential
Goverrunental Functions, Essential Businesses and Operations, or Minimum
Basic Operations.

b. Travel to care for elderly, minors, dependents, persons with disabilities, or other
vulnerable persons.

c. Travel to or from educational institutions for purposes of receiving materials for
distance learning, for receiving meals, and any other related services.

d. Travel to return to a place of residence from outside the jurisdiction.

e. Travel required by law enforcement or court order, including to transport children
pursuant to a custody agreement.

f. Travel required for non-residents to return to their place of residence outside the
State. Individuals are strongly encouraged to verify that their transportation out of
the State remains available and functional prior to commencing such travel.

15. Social Distancing Requirements. For purposes of this Executive Order, Social
Distancing Requirements includes maintaining at least six-foot social distancing from
other individuals, washing hands with soap and water for at least twenty seconds as
frequently as possible or using hand sanitizer, covering coughs or sneezes (into the sleeve
or elbow, not hands), regularly cleaning high-touch surfaces, and not shaking hands.

a. Required measures. Essential Businesses and Operations and businesses
engaged in Minimum Basic Operations must take proactive measures to ensure
compliance with Social Distancing Requirements, including where possible:

i. Designate six-foot distances. Designating with signage, tape, or by other
means six-foot spacing for employees and customers in line to maintain
appropriate distance;

ii. Rand sanitizer and sanitizing products. Having hand sanitizer and
sanitizing products readily available for employees and customers;

iii. ~parate operating hours for vulnerable p~ulations. Implementing
separate operating hours for elderly and vulnerable customers; and

iv. Online and remote access. Posting online whether a facility is open and
how best to reach the facility and continue services by phone or remotely.

16. Intent of this Executive Order. The intent of this Executive Order is to ensure that the
maximum number ofpeople self-isolate in their places of residence to the maximum
extent feasible, while enabling essential services to continue, to slow the spread of
COVID-l 9 to the greatest extent possible. When people need to leave their places of
residence, whether to perform Essential Activities, or to otherwise facilitate authorized
activities necessary for continuity of social and commercial life, they should at all times
and as much as reasonably possible comply with Social Distancing Requirements. All
provisions of this Executive Order should be interpreted to effectuate this intent.

17. Enforcement. This Executive Order may be enforced by State and local law
enforcement pursuant to, inter alia, Section 7, Section 18, and Section 19 of the Illinois
Emergency Management Agency Act, 20 ILCS 3305.

18. No limitation on authority. Nothing in this Executive Order shall, in any way, alter or
modify any existing legal authority allowing the State or any county, or local government



V

body from ordering (1) any quarantine or isolation that may require an individual to
remain inside a particular residential property or medical facility for a limited period of
time, including the duration of this public health emergency, or (2) any closer of a
specific location for a limited period of time, including the duration of this public health
emergency. Nothing in this Executive Order shall, in any way, alter or modify any
existing legal authority allowing a county or local government body to enact provisions
that are stricter than those in this Executive Order.

Section 2. Order ceasing evictions.

Pursuant to the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act, 20 ILCS 3305/7(2), (8), and (10),
all state, county, and local law enforcement officers in the State of Illinois are instructed to cease
enforcement of orders of eviction for residential premises for the duration of the Gubernatorial
Disaster Proclamation. No provision contained in this Executive Order shall be construed as
relieving any individual of the obligation to pay rent, to malce mortgage payments, or to comply
with any other obligation that au individual may have under tenancy or mortgage.

Section 3. Savings clause.

If any provision of this Executive Order or its application to any person or circumstance is held
invalid by any court of competent~jurisdiction, this invalidity does not affect any other provision
or application of this Executive Order, which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application. To achieve this purpose, the provisions of this Executive Order are declared to be
severable.

JB ritzker, Governor

Issued by the Governor March 20, 2020
Filed by the Secretary of State March 20, 2020

~ II,,,.)’
i~sDEjC

M/~I?.2O ~

I1~ TC~tI~ O~’19c~ Q~~’
~iC{~TARY OF STAT



I 1i.~~_~ cc

April 1,2020 Executive Order 2020-18

EXECUTIVE ORDER IN RESPONSE TO COWD-19
(COVID-19 EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 16)

WHEREAS, Coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19) is a novel severe acute respiratory illness that can
spread among people through respiratory transmissions and present with symptoms similar to
those of influenza; and,

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization characterized the COVID- 19
outbrealc as a pandemic; and,

WHEREAS, despite efforts to contain COVID-l 9, the World I-Iealth Organization (WHO) and
the federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) have declared that it is expected to
spread; and,

WHEREAS, certain populations are at higher risk of experiencing more severe illness as a result
of COVID-19, including older adults and people who have serious chronic medical conditions
such as heart disease, diabetes, or lung disease; and,

WHEREAS, in a short period of time, COVID-19 has rapidly spread throughout Illinois,
necessitating updated and more stringent ~iidance from federal, state, and local public health
officials; and,

WHEREAS, social distancing, which requires maintaining at least a six-foot distance between
people, is a paramount strategy for minimizing the spread of COVID- 19 in our communities;
and,

WHEREAS, current testing availability has identified further spread of conOnned cases
throughout the State of Illinois, and it is expected that increased testing capacity would
demonstrate that COVID-l9 is circulating in communities across Illinois that cwTently have not
identified a confirmed case; and,

WHEREAS, the number of suspected COVID-l 9 cases in Illinois is increasing exponentially
and across more locations in Illinois, indicating that drastic social distancing measures are
needed, even in communities where confirmed cases have not yet been identified, to reduce the
number of people who become sicic at any given time and the possibility of exhausting our health
care resources; and,

WHEREAS, I, lB Pritzker, Governor of Illinois, declared all counties in the State of Illinois as a
disaster area on March 9, 2020 (the First Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation) in response to the
outbreak of COVID-1 9; and,

WHEREAS, I again declared all counties in the State of Illinois as a disaster area on April 1,
2020 (the Second Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, and, together with the First
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations) in response to
the exponential spread of COVID- 19; and,

n

- ~X l~i:’I mNt~ic-i



WHEREAS, for the preservation of public health and safety throughout the entire State of
Illinois, and to ensure that our healthcare delivery system is capable of serving those who are
sick, I find it necessary to take additional measures consistent with public health guidance to
slow and stop the spread of COVID-19; and,

WHEREAS, I find it necessary to continue and extend the Executive Orders issued to date in
response to the outbrealc of COVID- 19, Executive Orders 2020-03, 2020-04, 2020-05, 2020-06,
2020-07, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-11,2020-12,2020-13,2020-14,2020-15, 2020-16,
and 2020-17, and hereby incorporate the WI-IERI3AS clauses of those Executive Orders;

THEREFORE, by the powers vested in me as the Governor of the State of Illinois, pursuant to
Sections 7(1), 7(2), 7(3), 7(8), 7(9), and 7(12) of the Illinois Emergency Management Agency
Act, 20 ILCS 3305, and consistent with the powers in public health laws, I hereby order the
following:

Part 1: Continuing and Extending Prior Executive Orders.

Executive Orders 2020-03, 2020-04, 2020-05, 2020-06, 2020-07, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10,
2020-11,2020-12, 2020-13, 2020-14, 2020-15, 2020-16, and 2020-17 hereby are continued and
extended by this Executive Order 2020-18 as follows:

Executive Order 2020-04 (Closure of.Ifames R. Thompson Center; Waiver of Sick
Leave Requirement for State Employees):

Section 1. Beginning March 16, 2020, the James R. Thompson Center located at 100 W.
Randolph Street, Chicago, Illinois, is closed for the duration of the Gubernational
Disaster Proclamations to members of the public, except as necessary for the conduct of
state business, to obtain services from a state agency or constitutional office, or to operate
a business located in the James R. Thompson Center. This closure does not affect public
access to businesses located on the ground floor in the James R. Thompson Center
through exterior entrances, except as otherwise specified in this Order.

Section 2. Beginning March 13, 2020, the two-year continuous service requirement for
state employees to receive advancement of sick leave pursuant to Title 80, Section
303.110 of the Illinois Administrative Code Personnel Rules, is suspended during the
duration of the Gubernational Disaster Proclamations.

Executive Orders 2020-05 and 2020-06 (School Closures):

Executive Orders 2020-05 and 2020-06 are continued and extended in their entirety for
the duration of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends
through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-07 (Suspension of on-premises consumption at restaurants
and bars; Unemployment iusurancc~ Open Meetings Act):

Section 1. Beginning March 16, 2020 at 9p.m. through April 30, 2020, all businesses in
the State of Illinois that offer food or beverages for on-premises consumption—including
restaurants, bars, grocery stores, and food halls—must suspend service for and may not
pennit on-premises consumption. Such businesses are permitted and encouraged to serve
food and beverages so that they may be consumed off-premises, as currently permitted by
law, through means such as in-house delivery, third-party delivery, drive-through, and
curbside piclc-up. In addition, customers may enter the premises to purchase food or
beverages for early-out. However, establishments offering food or beverages for early
out, including food trucks, must ensure that they have an environment where patrons
maintain adequate social distancing. Businesses located in airports, hospitals, and dining
halls in colleges and universities are exempt from the requirements of this Executive
Order. Hotel restaurants may continue to provide room service and carry-out. Catering
services may continue.

Section 2. Pursuant to Sections 7(2) and 7(3) of the Illinois Emergency Management
Act, the Illinois State Police, the Illinois Department of Public I-Iealth, the State Fire



Marshal, and the Illinois Liquoi- Control Commission are directed to cooperate with one
another and to use available resources to enforce the provisions of this Executive Order
with respect to entities under their jurisdiction under Illinois law.

Section 3. Nothing in this Executive Order shall amend or supersede the authority of the
Illinois Department of Public l-Iealth pursuant to Section 2310-15 of the Department of
Public Health Powers and Duties Law, 20 ILCS 2310/2310-15.

Section 4. During the duration of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, the provision
of the Unemployment Insurance Act, 820 ILCS 405/500(D), requiring a one-week
waiting period for unemployment insurance claims is suspended for claimants who are
unemployed and who are otherwise eligible for unemployment insurance benefits.

Section 5. During the duration of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120, requiring or relating to in-person
attendance by members of a public body are suspended. Specifically, (1) the requirement
in 5 ILCS 120/2.01 that “members of a public body must be physically present” is
suspended; and (2) the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 limiting when remote participation is
pei-mitted are suspended. Public bodies are encouraged to postpone consideration of
public business where possible. When a meeting is necessary, public bodies are
encouraged to provide video, audio, and/or telephonic access to meetings to ensure
members of the public may monitor the meeting, and to update their websites and social
media feeds to keep the public fi.illy apprised of any modifications to their meeting
schedules or the fonnat of their meetings due to COVID-l 9, as well their activities
relating to COVID-19.

Executive Order 2020-08 (Secrçtary of State Operations):

Executive Order 2020-08 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-09 (Telehealth):

Executive Order 2020-09 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-10 (Stay at Home; Social distancing; Evictions ceased):

Executive Order 2020-10 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-11 (Revisions to Executive Orders 2020-05 and 2020-110;
Department of Corrections notification period):

Executive Order 2020-11 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-12 (Health care worker background checks; Department of
Juvenile Justice notification period; Coal Mining Act):

Executive Order 2020-12 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-13 (Suspending Department of Corrections admissions from
county jails):

Executive Order 2020-13 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-14 (Notary and witness guidelines):



Executive Order 2020-14 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-14, Section 2, Paragraphs (h) and (i) hereby are amended and
revised as follows:

h. The signatory must transmit by overnight mail, fax~ or electronic means a
legible copy of the entire signed docuhient directly to the witness no later than
the day after the document is signed;

1. The witness must sign the transmitted copy of the document as a witness and
transmit the signed copy of the document back via overnight mail, fax~ or
electronic means to the signatory within 24 hours of receipt; and

Executive Order 2020-15 (Suspending provisions of the illinois School Code):

Executive Order 2020-15 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Order 2020-16 (Repossession of vehicles; suspension of classroom training
fç~uirement for security services):

Executive Order 2020-16 is continued and extended in its entirety for the duration of the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020.

Executive Orders 2020-03 and 2020-17 (Cannabis deadlines and applications):

Section 1. The application submission deadlines in the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act
and implementing regulations for submitting applications by March 16, 2020, which
previously were suspended pursuant to Executive Order 2020-03 and extended through
March 30, 2020, and extended through Executive Order 2020-17 to April 7, 2020, hereby
are suspended as follows:

a. The March 16, 2020, deadline for submission of craft grower license
applications pursuant to Title 8, Section 1300.300(b) of the Illinois
Administrative Code, which was extended through Executive Order 2020-03
to March 30, 2020, and extended through Executive Order 2020-17 to April 7,
2020, is extended to April 30, 2020; and

b. The March 16, 2020, deadline for submisiion of infuser license applications
pursuant to Section 35-5(b) of the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act, 410
ILCS 705/35-5(b) and Title 8, Section 1300.400(b) of the Illinois
Administrative Code, which was extended through Executive Order 2020-03
to March 30, 2020, and extended through Executive Order 2020-17 to April 7,
2020, is extended to April 30, 2020; and

c. The March 16, 2020, deadline for submission of transporter license
applications pursuant to Section 40-5(b) of the cannabis Regulation and Tax
Act, 40 ILCS 705/40-5(b) and Title 8, Section 1300.5 10(b)(l)(A) of the
Illinois Administrative Code, which was extended through Executive Order
2020-03 to March 30, 2020, and extended through Executive Order 2020-17
to April 7, 2020, is extended to April 30, 2020.

Section 2. Any statutory or regulatory requirement to accept such applications in-person
is suspended and the Department of Agriculture is directed to cease accepting in-person
applications beginning 5 p.m. Central Time Ivlarch 12, 2020.

Section 3. The Illinois Department of Agriculture is further directed to accept all craft
grower, infuser, and transporter license applications post-marked on or before April 30,
2020, via certified US Mail at:



Illinois Department of Agriculture
do Bureau of Medicinal Plants
P.O. Box 19281
Springfield, IL 62794-9281 USA

Part 2: SaViU2S Clause. If any provision of this Executive Order or its application to any person
or circumstance is held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, this invalidity does not
affect any other provision or application of this Executive Order, which can be given effect
without the invalid provision or application. To achieve this purpose, the provisions of this
Executive Order are declared to be severable.

Issued by the Governor April 1, 2020
Filed by the Secretary of State April 1, 2020

/\PR ~) ~

~ 11~t: ~ictf






































	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda Packet 05-05-2020.pdf
	Agenda 05-05-2020.pdf
	2020 VCC RIC MOU.pdf
	IL EPA Compliance Commitment Acceptance 04212020 (1).pdf
	20200501155758171.pdf

	Ord No 2020-05 = Granting Emergency Powers to VP.pdf
	Drinking Water Week Proclamation.pdf
	Clerks Week Proclamation 2020.pdf

	Ord No 2020-01 = Creating Title 2 Art 7 Sec 23-26.pdf
	Ord No 2020-02 = Open Burning.pdf
	Ord No 2020-04 = Trailer Camper Restrictions.pdf

	Board Minutes 03-03-2020.pdf
	Minutes 03-17-2020 Executive Order.pdf
	Minutes 04-07-2020 Executive Order.pdf
	Minutes 04-21-2020 Executive Order.pdf

	Clerks Report Feb 2020.pdf
	Clerks Report Mar 2020.pdf
	Collectors Report Feb 2020.pdf
	Collectors Report Mar 2020.pdf
	COMP TIME REPORT Feb 2020.pdf
	COMP TIME REPORT Mar 2020.pdf

	Monthly Treasurers Report Feb 2020.pdf
	Monthly Treasurers Report Mar 2020.pdf

	Monthly Maint Report Feb 2020.pdf

	Public Properties Minutes 03-09-2020.pdf
	Public Properties Minutes 04-13-2020.pdf
	Public Safety Minutes 03-09-2020.pdf
	Public Safety Minutes 04-13-2020.pdf
	Public Works Minutes 03-10-2020.pdf
	Public Works Minutes 04-14-2020.pdf
	Administration Minutes 04-14-2020.pdf

	LPC-PA-16.pdf
	03-17-2020 Board Meeting Money Sheet.pdf
	Check Register checks dated 03-18-2020.pdf
	04-07-2020 Board Meeting Money Sheet.pdf
	Check Register checks dated 04-08-2020.pdf
	04-21-2020 Board Meeting Money Sheet.pdf
	Check Register checks dated 04-22-2020.pdf
	05-05-2020 Board Meeting Money Sheet pdf.pdf
	Check Register checks dated 05-06-2020.pdf

	Executive Order-2020-10.pdf
	Executive Order-2020-18.pdf

	EO2020-32.pdf
	eo2020-33.pdf

